



DECK LOG BOOK

OF THE

U.S.S. DEHAVEN

DD 727

IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

Attached to { NINETY ONE Division,
NINE Squadron,
THIRD Flotilla,
FIRST Fleet,
ELEVENTH Naval District,

Commencing 0001U 1 November, 19 68,
(zone time and date)

at Long Beach, California,
(location)

and ending 2400U 30 November, 19 68,
(zone time and date)

at Long Beach, California
(location)

Approved by: Edward J. Casy Jr Commanding

41

USS DeHaven (DD727) ZONE DESCRIPTION +8U DATE Friday 1 Nov 1968
(Day) (Date) (Month)
AT/PASSAGE FROM Long Beach, California TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>33°47.8'N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>118°37.5'W</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>34°47'N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>121°09.5'W</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 Moored Stbd. Side to the U.S.S. Henderson (DD785) in a Nest of Three Destroyers. U.S.S. Ozbourn (DD846) is Moored outboard the U.S.S. DeHaven (DD727) at Pier #15 Berth 1 U.S. Naval Station Long Beach, California. Ships No. 4 Boiler and No. 1 Generator are on the Line. Receiving Services From the Pier. Ships Present Include Various Units of the First Fleet, Yard and Service Craft. SOPA is COMMINE PAC.

E. D. Hortinela
E. D. Hortinela, SK1, USN

04-08 Moored as Before. 0745 Mustered the Crew at Quarters, Absentees: Engle, Gene S., SK2, 997 60 25, USN, U.A. since 0730 this Date.

T. C. Johengen
T. C. JOHENGEN, BMI, USN

08-12 Moored as Before 0900 Set the Special Sea and Anchor Detail. 0905 The Officer of the Deck shifted his Watch to the Bridge. 0943 Indicated 999 RPM's 0953 YTM 394 Came Alongside Stbd. Quarter of USS Ozbourn. 1000 Cast off USS Ozbourn, Maneuvering ^{ON} various courses and speeds while standing out of Long Beach Harbor. 1015 Passed Long Beach Inner Harbor light abeam to stbd. 1019 Passed Buoy "A" abeam to Port. 1033 Passed Long Beach Breakwater Light abeam to Stbd, Entered International Waters. 1038 Passed Buoy "LB" abeam to Port. 1042 Secured the Special Sea and Anchor Detail, set the Underway Watch. 1044 ^{9s to 15 kts.} 1054 ^{9c to 270°} 1107 ^{9s to 20 kts.} Proceeding ^{Independently} From Long Beach, California to San Francisco, California in Accordance with Com First Flt Quarterly Employment Schedule.

E. J. Gueffier
E. J. Gueffier, LT, USN

12-16 Underway as Before. 1210 9s to 15 kts. 1330 Exercised the crew at General Quarters, Set Material Condition Zebra. 1415 9s to 18 kts. 1422 9c to 283° 1428 Held Abandon ship Drill, 1446 Secured From Abandon ship Drill. 1453 set Material Condition Yoke. 1455 Secured From General Quarters.

C. A. Prior
EXAMINED C. A. Prior, LT, USN

USS De Haven (DD 727)

DATE Friday 1 Nov. 1968
 (Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

16-18 Underway as Before. 1600 Set the Lifeguard Detail.
 1621 Secured From Lifeguard Detail. 1624 CIC to 260° 1640 C
 to 283° . 1706 Observed Pt Conception light bearing 343°
 at 14 Miles. 1755 CIC to 292° 1756 Observed Pt. Arguello
 light bearing 343° at 19 Miles.

T. W. Wyatt
 T. W. Wyatt, Lt., U.S.N.

18-20 Underway as before. 1803 Lost Pt Conception light
 bearing 125° at 15 Miles. 1937 CIC to 340° 1950 Lost Pt
 Arguello light bearing 112° at 25 Miles. 1955 CIC to 331° 1959
 CIS to 19 kts.

Hanford N. Lockwood Jr.
 Hanford N. Lockwood Jr., LTJG, USNR

20-24 Underway as Before. Commenced Setting Safeties on
 #1 Boiler. 2025 Completed Setting Safeties on #1 Boiler.
 2204 Sighted Pt. Piedras Light Bearing 055° at 19.5 Miles.
~~2307~~ 2257 CIC to 345° 2307 CIC to 330° 2317 Lost Pt Piedras
 Light bearing $090^\circ T$ at 19 Miles.

E. J. Guignard
 E. J. Guignard, Lt., USN

EXAMINED:

R. M. ...

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAVEN (DD 727) ZONE DESCRIPTION +8U DATE SATURDAY 02 NOVEMBER 19 68
(Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM LONG BEACH, CALIFORNIA TO SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800 <u>37° 47.5' N</u>		
L <u>122° 32'</u>	BY	<u>2, 3</u>
λ <u>122° 32' W</u>	BY	<u>2, 3</u>

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 STEAMING INDEPENDENTLY FROM LONG BEACH, CALIFORNIA TO SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMFIRSTFLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. BASE COURSE IS 330 AT 19 KTS. CONDITION OF READINESS TO AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE ARE SET. SHIP IS DARKENED EXCEPT FOR RUNNING LIGHTS. OTC AND SOPA ARE COMMANDING OFFICER, DEHAVEN. 0005 SIGHTED PT SUR LIGHT BEARING 358 AT 25 MILES. 0240 LOST PT SUR LIGHT BEARING 123 AT 29.5 MILES. 0321 % TO 001. 0336 SIGHTED PIGEON PT. LIGHT BEARING 019 AT 22.5 MILES.

C.A. Prior
 C.A. PRIOR, LT, USN

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0439 % TO 15 KTS. 0450 SIGHTED PT. MONTACA LIGHT BEARING 012 AT 17.5 MILES. 0541 % TO 394. 0555 SIGHTED SAN FRANCISCO LIGHTSHIP BEARING 338 AT 16 MILES. 0658 % TO 10 KTS. 0719 % TO 095. 0725 % TO 039. 0727 % TO 011. 0733 % TO 7 KTS. 0736 PASSED BUOY #5 ABEAM TO PORT. 0749 PASSED BUOY #7 ABEAM TO PORT.

T.W. Wyatt
 T.W. WYATT, LT, USN

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0802 % TO 061. 0810 PASSED PT. BONITA LIGHT ABEAM TO PORT. 0812 PASSED MIKE ROCKS LIGHT ABEAM TO STBD AND ENTERED INLAND WATERS. 0820 PASSED PT. DIABLO LIGHT ABEAM TO PORT. 0822 SET THE SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. 0825 % TO 090; PASSED LIME PT. LIGHT ABEAM TO PORT. 0837 PASSED BUOY "A" ABEAM TO STBD. 0840 YTM 265 CAME ALONGSIDE PORT QUARTER; THE PILOT, MR KRINGEL, CAME ABOARD. 0841 YTM 265 DEPARTED, 0843 % TO 8 KTS. PASSED ALCATRAZ LIGHT ABEAM TO PORT. 0849 % TO 059. 0847 % TO 055. 0859 % TO 062; PASSED BUOY "2" ABEAM TO STBD. 0856 % TO 075. 0857 PASSED BUOY "4" ABEAM TO STBD. 0859 % TO 118. 0901 MR. KRINGEL TOOK THE CONN. 0901 % TO 130. 0902 % TO 135. 0903 % TO 140. INDICATED MANEUVERING BELLS, 1/4 V3. 0904 % TO 155. 0905 YTM 265 CAME ALONGSIDE TO STBD. COMMENCE MANEUVERING AT VARIOUS COURSES AND SPEEDS WHILE PROCEEDING TO PIER 16. 0917 MOORED. 0924 ALL LINES DOUBLED; MOORED PORT SIDE TO PIER 16, NAVSTA, TREASURE ISLAND, SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA. 0926 SECURED THE SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. 0930 SHIFTED THE WATCH FROM THE OPEN BRIDGE TO THE QUARTER DECK. SOPA IS COMWESTSEA FRON, 1015 MUSTERED CREW AT QUARTERS FOLL WEATHER PARADE ABSENTEES; INGLE, Gene SK 2997-60-25 USN AFTER BEING UA SINCE 0730 140V 1968. PILOT LEFT THE SHIP FORWARD P.

H.N. Lockwood
 H.N. LOCKWOOD, LTJG, USNR

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN (DD 727)

DATE SATURDAY 2 NOV 1968
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1448 YON 90 ALONGSIDE TO STBD FOR FUELING.
1513 COMMENCED FUELING.

D.F. Fisher
D.F. FISHER, ENS, USNR

16-20 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1550 SECURED FUELING. RECEIVED 28,357
GALLONS; TOTAL ON BOARD: 139,407 GALLONS, 99.9%. 1607 YON 90 DEPART

M.S. Hoff
M.S. HOFF, BMC, USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE.

L.D. Dorrington
L.D. DORRINGTON, BTC, USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

[Signature] U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHUE DD 727 ZONE DESCRIPTION +8U DATE Sunday 3 Nov. 19 68
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM _____ TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED PORT SIDE TO PIER 16N U.S. NAVAL STATION, TREASURE ISLAND, SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA USING SIX STANDARD DESTROYER MOORING LINES DOUBLED. RECEIVING TELEPHONE SERVICES AND FRESH WATER FROM THE PIER. OTHER SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE VARIOUS UNITS OF U.S. FIRST FLEET AND MSTB SHIPS. SOPA IS COMWESTSEAFRON

R. Craig
RT. CRAIG, BT1, USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE 0418 INGLE, GENE SK2 997-60-25 USN RETURNED AFTER BEING UA SINCE 0730 INOV 1968 0745 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS. ABSENTEES NONE

E.O. Whitehead
E.O. WHITEHEAD MM1 USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE

R.W. Kirtley
RW KIRTLEY, LTJG, USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE

Roy M. Payne
ROY M. PAYNE, LTJG, USNR

16-20 MOORED AS BEFORE

C.B. Bussey
C.B. BUSSEY, MR1, USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE

J.F. Borchick
J.F. BORCHICK, CS1, USN

EXAMINED

B. Merritt S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE Haven DD727 ZONE DESCRIPTION 18 U DATE Monday 4 November 19 68
 (Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM Pier 16N U.S. NAVAL Station Treasure Island

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>37° 23.6'</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>122° 55' W</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>36° 03' N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>122° 56' W</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 Moored port side to Pier 16N, U.S. Naval Station Treasure Island San Francisco California (Zone 18 U) Standard destroyer mooring lines doubled. Received telephone orders and fresh water from the pier. Other ships present include various units of U.S. 7th Fleet and M.S.T. 3 ships. S.O.P.A. IS COMWESTSEAFLAN

R. King
 R.T. CAPTAIN USN

04-08 Moored as before. MUSTERED CREW AT QUARTERS AT 0745
~~ALL PRESENT AND ACCOUNTED FOR~~ ABSENTEES: NONE

H.E. Dick
 H.E. DICK SFI USN

08-12 Moored as before. 0800 commenced preparations for getting underway. Set material condition jock. 0830 stationed the special sea detail. 0850 completed all preparations for getting underway. Draft forward: 14', aft: 14'. 0858 Underway for sea as a unit of Task Group 17.3 in compliance with COMFIRSTFLT quarterly deployment schedule. Maneuvering to clear the pier. LT WYATT at the conn, Navigator on the bridge. 0901 steering various courses at various speeds standing out of San Francisco Bay. 0941 conn was given the conn. secured the special sea detail, set the regular steaming watch. 0949 Entered international waters. 1038 commenced taking station 2000 yds astern of USS ENTERPRISE (UA(N)) 65 1046 ON STATION, with guide in ENTERPRISE bearing 22°. Formation course is 22°, speed 20 KTS. OTC is CTG 17.3 in the ENTERPRISE. 1106 Formation c/c to 190°

C.A. Prior
 C.A. PRIOR LT USN

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 1251 Formation c/c to 15 KTS, 1254 FORMATION c/c to 270°. 1310 Formation c/c to 175°. 1315 Formation c/c to 24 KTS. 1423 Formation c/c to 25 KTS. 1445 FORMATION c/c to 15 KTS, c/c to 000°. 1449 Formation c/c to 310°, c/c to 20 KTS. 1452 FORMATION c/c to 290°, c/c to 25 KTS. 1533 FORMATION c/c to 000°, c/c to 20 KTS. 1545 FORMATION c/c to 175°. 1548 FORMATION c/c to 150°.

T.W. Wyatt
 T.W. WYATT LT. USN.

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS De HAVEN DD 727DATE MONDAY 4 NOV 1968
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1645 FORMATION $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 15 KTS. 1650 FORMATION $\frac{1}{C}$ TO 330. 1655 FORMATION $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 20 KTS. 1704 FORMATION $\frac{1}{C}$ TO 316. 1721 FORMATION $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 15 KTS. 1728 FORMATION $\frac{1}{C}$ TO 160. 1730 FORMATION $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 20 KTS.

H.N. Lockwood Jr
H.N. LOCKWOOD, LTJG, USNR

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1819 $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 20 KTS. 1820 $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 15 KTS. 1825 $\frac{1}{C}$ TO 350. 1837 $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 27 KTS. 1850 $\frac{1}{C}$ TO 160. $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 20 KTS. 1940 $\frac{1}{C}$ TO 180. 1953 $\frac{1}{C}$ TO 000. $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 27 KTS.

E.J. Guignard
E.J. GUEGNARD, LT USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2028 USS PARACUTIN (AE18) MADE RENDEZVOUS WITH FORMATION. ~~2048~~ 2042 FORMATION $\frac{1}{C}$ TO 150 $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 17 KTS. COMMENCED MANEUVERING TO TAKE LIFE GUARD STATION. 2100 FORMATION $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 12 KTS. 2106 ON STATION WITH GUIDE BEARING 130 AT 1000 YDS.

C.A. Prior
C.A. PRIOR LT USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

R. Weitz U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAVEN (DD 727) ZONE DESCRIPTION +8W DATE TUESDAY 5 Nov 19 68
 (Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM _____ TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>36° 36' N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>123° 40' W</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>36° 15' N</u>	BY <u>142</u>	
λ <u>124° 23' W</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>37° 09' N</u>	BY _____	
λ <u>123° 28' W</u>	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

0800 - 0845 STEAMING IN COMPANY WITH USS ENTERPRISE (CVAN-65) OFF COAST OF CALIFORNIA IN COMPLIANCE WITH COMFIRSTFLT QUARTERLY DEPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. THIS SHIP IN LIFEBOAT STATION 1000 YARDS ASTERN OF USS ENTERPRISE (CVAN 65) FORMATION COURSE 150°, SPEED 12 KTS. SOPA AND OTC IS CTG 17.3 IN THE ENTERPRISE. ENTERPRISE IS THE GUIDE BEARING 150°, DISTANCE 1000 YDS. CONDITION OF READINESS FOUR AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE SET. SHIP DARKENED (EXCEPT FOR RUNNING LIGHTS). 0845 FORMATION C/G TO 330° 0910 SECURED FROM LIFEBOAT DETAIL, TOOK STATION 2000 YDS ASTERN OF ENTERPRISE.

T.W. Wyatt
 T.W. WYATT LT. USN

0845 - 0858 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0833 FORMATION C/G TO 280° 290° 0836 FORMATION C/G TO 320° 0834 FORMATION C/G TO 140° 0855 FORMATION C/G TO 180° PROCEEDING TO TAKE LIFEBOAT STATION 1000 YDS. ASTERN OF ENTERPRISE WHILE ENTERPRISE UNREPS FROM USS PARACUTIN (PE-18). UNREP COURSE IS 240°, SPEED 12 0858 ON STATION, C/G TO 290°, C/G TO 12 KTS. 0845 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATION, ABSENTEES NONE.

Harold N. Lockwood Jr
 HAROLD N. LOCKWOOD JR LTJG USN

0858 - 12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0852 SET THE REPLENISHMENT DETAIL 0852 SECURED FROM REPLENISHMENT DETAIL 0942 COMMENCED MAKING BT DROP 0945 SECURED BT DROP 1017 LOST #1 MAIN ENGINE DUE TO LOSS OF LUBE OIL PRESSURE 1028 LUBE OIL PRESSURE REGAINED AND CASUALTY RESTORED 1117 FORMATION C/G TO 060° 1132 FORMATION C/G TO 240°

E.J. Quequierre
 E.J. QUEQUIERRE, LT. USN

12 - 16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1235 FORMATION C/G TO 20 KTS 1406 FORMATION C/G TO 330° 1416 FORMATION C/G TO 050° 1456 FORMATION C/G TO 015° 1524 FORMATION C/G TO 010° 1533 FORMATION C/G TO 005° 1550 FORMATION C/G TO 180°

C.A. Prior
 C.A. PRIOR LT. USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN (DD 727)

DATE TUESDAY 5 Nov. 19 68
 (Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 1600 FORMATION C/L TO 150° 1701
 FORMATION C/L TO 020° 1734 FORMATION C/L TO 15 KTS 1737 FORMATION
 C/L TO 000° 1738 FORMATION C/L TO 350°

T.W. Wyatt
 T.W. WYATT LT. USN

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. FORMATION C/L TO 270° C/L TO 27 KTS.
 1915 Observed Lighting Measure Green.

Hanford N. Lockwood Jr
 HANFORD N. LOCKWOOD JR LTJG USNA

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 2003 LIT SUPERHEAT ON #1 BOILER
 FORMATION C/L TO 350° C/L TO 15 KTS 2017 FORMATION C/L TO 30
 KTS 2059 FORMATION C/L TO 355° 2103 TURNED ON NAVIGATIONAL
 LIGHTS 2104 FORMATION C/L TO 225° 2228 FORMATION C/L TO 350°
 C/L TO 15 KTS 2239 FORMATION C/L TO 20 KTS 2247 FORMATION C/L
 TO 16 KTS

E. J. Surquiere
 MA E. J. SURQUIERE, LTJG

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

Blitzer U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DeHaven (DD727) ZONE DESCRIPTION +8 U DATE Wednesday 6 Nov 1968
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM Local Operation, San Francisco, California

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>36°07'N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
<u>123°56'W</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>35°34'N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
<u>127°16'W</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>36°22'N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
<u>123°31'W</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 Steaming in Company with Task Group 17.3 composed of USS Enterprise (CVAN65) and USS DeHaven (DD727), operating at sea off the coast of California, in accordance with ComFirstFLT Quarterly employment Schedule on 000° at 16 kts. Ship is in plane guard station 2000 yds. astern of Enterprise. Condition of Readiness IV and Material Condition Yoke are set. SOPA and OTC are Commanding Officer of the Enterprise in the Enterprise. 0104 Formation 9c to 150° 9s to 15 kts. Enterprise completed Flight Operations. 0114 Commenced Maneuvering to take station on guide Stbd. beam at 5 miles. 0135 on station with guide bearing 060° at 5 miles. 0236 Maneuvering to take station with guide bearing 060° at 1900 yds. 0320 Commenced Maneuvering to take station with guide bearing 060° at 3000 yds. 0337 Commenced Maneuvering to take station 2000 yds. astern of guide 0355 on station guide bears 150° at 2000 yds.

C. A. Prior
 C. A. Prior, LT., USN

04-08 Underway as Before. 0548 Held Aftersteering casualty Drill. 0617 Secured From After Steering Casualty Drill. 0623 Formation 9c to 220°, 9s to 20 kts. 0720 Set the Replenishment Detail. 0743 Formation 9c to 290°, 9s to 12 kts. Commenced preparations for refueling from U.S.S. Enterprise (CVAN65). 0754 Commenced approach to station alongside starboard of Enterprise. 0756 on station. 0757 First line over.

T. W. Wyatt
 T. W. Wyatt, LT., USN

08-12 Underway as Before. 0807 Received First Fuel Hose. 0817 Commenced Receiving Fuel. 0916 Fueling complete. 0919 All lines and Hoses clear. Maneuvering to clear stbd. side of Enterprise. 0922 Clear of Enterprise. Maneuvering to take station 2000 yds. astern. Secured the Replenishment Detail. 0927 on station 9c to 240°, 9s to 12 kts. 0929 9c to 220° 0939 Formation 9c to 180°, 9s to 22 kts. 0945 Set Flight Quarters. 0950 Helo 83 over Flight Deck. 0951 Received Burley, Gerald E., ETN3, 7956252, USN. 0953 Helo Departed. 0954 Secured From Flight Quarters. 1051 9s to 20 kts. 1108 Formation 9c to 195°.

N. H. Lockwood
 N. H. Lockwood, LTJG, USNR

APPROVED: _____ EXAMINED: _____

USS Deltaven (00727)

DATE Wednesday 6 Nov. 1968
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

12-16 Underway as Before. 1217 \circ lc to ϕ 40 $^{\circ}$, \circ ls to 27 kts. 1327 \circ lc to 190 $^{\circ}$, \circ ls to 20 kts. 1515 \circ lc to ϕ 35 $^{\circ}$, \circ ls to 27 kts. 1551 \circ ls to 20 kts

E. J. Guignier
 E. J. Guignier LT., U.S.N.

16-18 Underway as Before. 1615 Commenced BT Drop. 1620 Secured From BT Drop. 1718 ^{Held} ~~Head~~ ^{STEERING} casualty Drill. 1722 Secured From Drill

C. A. Prior
 C. A. Prior, LT., U.S.N.

18-20 Underway as Before. 1808 Formation \circ ls to 10 kts. 1818 Formation \circ lc to 310 $^{\circ}$. 1904 Set Lifeguard Detail, Formation \circ ls to 12 kts. 1905 Formation \circ lc to ϕ 60 $^{\circ}$. 1910 Formation \circ lc to ϕ 80 $^{\circ}$.

T. W. Wyatt
 T. W. Wyatt, LT., U.S.N.

20-24 Underway as Before. 2006 \circ ls to 19 kts. 2051 Formation \circ lc to ϕ 60 $^{\circ}$. 2156 Formation \circ ls to 20 kts. 2212 Formation \circ lc to ϕ 40 $^{\circ}$. 2243 Formation \circ lc to 210 $^{\circ}$, \circ ls to 15 kts. 2251 Formation \circ ls to 27 kts.

H. N. Lockwood Jr.
 H. N. Lockwood Jr., LTJG, USNR

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

B. Merz

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN (DD727) ZONE DESCRIPTION +8U DATE THURSDAY 7 NOV 1968
 (Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM LOCAL OPERATIONS, SAN TO FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>36°01' N</u>	BY	<u>1E2</u>
λ <u>123°13' W</u>	BY	<u>1E2</u>

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>36°11' N</u>	BY	<u>2</u>
λ <u>123°31' W</u>	BY	<u>2</u>

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>36°06' N</u>	BY	<u>1E2</u>
λ <u>123°21' W</u>	BY	<u>1E2</u>

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 STEAMING IN COMPANY WITH TASK GROUP 17.3, COMPOSED OF USS ENTERPRISE (CVAN 65) AND USS DE HAVEN (DD727), OFF THE COAST OF CALIFORNIA IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMFIRSLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. OTC AND SOPA IS CTG 17.3 IN THE USS ENTERPRISE. BASE SPEED IS 27 KTS, BASE COURSE IS 060°T. DE HAVEN IS IN RESERVE DESTROYER STATION 2000 YDS. ASTERN THE USS ENTERPRISE. THE SHIP IS DARKENED WITH THE EXCEPTION OF NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS. CONDITION OF READINESS II AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE ARE IN EFFECT. 0005 C/S TO 25 KTS. 0015 C/S TO 030°T. C/S 22 KTS. 0044 C/S TO 13 KTS. 0150 C/S TO 210°T. C/S TO 9 KTS. 0152 COMMENCED MANEUVERS TO TAKE STATION 9 MILES OFF PORT BEAM OF GUIDE. 0233 ON STATION GUIDE BEARS 300° AT 9 MILES. 0238 C/S TO 270°T C/S TO 20 KTS. 0255 C/S TO 190°T. C/S TO 15 KTS. 0303 C/S TO 220°T. 0312 C/S TO 260°T. C/S TO 10 KTS. 0322 C/S TO 210°T. C/S TO 15 KTS. 0326 C/S TO 320° C/S TO 20 KTS. 0332 COMMENCED MANEUVERING TO TAKE STATION 2000 YDS ASTERN GUIDE. 0350 C/S TO 8 KTS.

E. J. Guignere
 E. J. GUIGNERE LT USN

04-08 Underway as before. 0410 ON STATION. 2000 YDS ASTERN OF THE GUIDE. 0712 FORMATION C/S TO 15 KTS. 0745 MUSTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS. ABSENTEES: NONE.

C. A. Prior
 C. A. PRIOR LT USN

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0813 SET 1st GUARD DETAIL 0945 FORMATION C/S TO 000°. 1113 FORMATION C/S TO 10 KTS

T. W. Wyatt
 T. W. WYATT. LT. U.S.N.

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1215 FORMATION C/S TO 180°; C/S TO 12 KTS. 1226 FORMATION C/S TO 000°. 1305 FORMATION C/S TO 20 KTS. 1333 FORMATION C/S TO 6 KTS. 1411 SET FLIGHT QUARTERS. 1415 HELICOPTER #83 OVER FLIGHT DECK. 1417 BURLEY, GERALD E, ETN 3, 7956252, USN, DEPARTED. 1418 HELICOPTER DEPARTED. 1430 CONVENED THE SUMMARY COURT-MARTIAL, LT. T. W. WYATT, USN, IN THE CASE OF INGLE, GENE STEPHEN, 9976025, SK2, USN. 1440 FORMATION C/S TO 350°, C/S TO 12 KTS. 1445 THE SUMMARY COURT-MARTIAL

USS DEHAVEN (DD-727)DATE THURSDAY 7 NOV 1968
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

IN THE CASE OF INGLE, GENE STEPHEN, 9976025, SK2, USN, ADJOURNED TO AWAIT THE ACTION OF THE CONVENING AUTHORITY.

H. N. Lockwood Jr.
H. N. LOCKWOOD, LTJG, USNR

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE

E. J. Gueffier
E. J. GUEFFIER LT, USN

18-20 Underway as before. 1845 Formation c/s to 25 KTS. 1847 Formation c/s to 184°. 1816 Formation c/s to 160°. 1818 Formation c/s to 150°. 1842 Formation c/s to ~~160°~~^{160°} c/s. 1948 Formation c/s to 15 KTS. 1953 Formation c/s to 000°.

C. A. Prior
C. A. PRIOR LT USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2020 FORMATION C/S TO 150°, C/S TO 27 KTS, SECURED LIFEGUARD DETAIL. 2037 FORMATION C/S TO 15 KTS. 2040 FORMATION C/S 340°. 2046 SET LIFEGUARD DETAIL. 2104 SECURED LIFEGUARD DETAIL. 2107 FORMATION C/S TO 230° C/S TO 20 KTS. 2257 FORMATION C/S TO 10 KTS. 2302 FORMATION C/S TO 150°.

T. W. Wyatt
T. W. WYATT LT, USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

TO BE FORWARDED TO THE BUREAU OF NAVAL PERSONNEL AT THE END OF EACH MONTH

USS DEHAVEN (DD 727) ZONE DESCRIPTION +BU DATE FRIDAY 8 NOVEMBER 19 68
 (Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM _____ TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>35° 53' N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>123° 18' W</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>35° 48' N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>122° 58.5' W</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>36° 42.2' N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>122° 48' W</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 STEAMING IN COMPANY WITH TASK GROUP 17.3 COMPOSED OF USS ENTERPRISE AND USS DEHAVEN (DD-727) ENGAGED IN LOCAL OPERATIONS OFF SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, IN ACCORDANCE WITH COM FIRST FLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. THIS SHIP IS ON STATION 2000 YDS ASTERN OF ENTERPRISE. FORMATION COURSE IS 150°, SPEED 10 KTS. SOPA AND DTC ARE CTG 17.3 IN ENTERPRISE. ENTERPRISE IS GUIDE BEARING 150° AT 2000 YDS. CONDITION OF READINESS IV AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE ARE SET. SHIP IS NOT DARKENED. 010 FORMATION C/S TO 330. 0202 FORMATION C/S TO 8 KTS. 0210 FORMATION C/S TO 065. MANEUVERING AT VARIOUS COURSES AND SPEEDS TO TAKE STATION 090° RELATIVE AT 5 MI. FROM GUIDE. WHEN ON STATION THE GUIDE BEARS 335° AT 5 MILES 0239 ON STATION, C/S TO 065 C/S TO 8 KTS.

Hanford N. Lockwood Jr.
 Hanford N. Lockwood Jr., LTJG, USNR

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 0415 ASSUMED STATION 2000 YDS ASTERN OF THE CARRIER ON COURSE 065. 0630 FORMATION C/S TO 150° 0719 SET THE REPLENISHMENT DETAIL 0733 REPLENISHMENT COURSE IS 150° T AT 12 KTS. 0735 PREPARING TO UNREP FROM USS ENTERPRISE 0737 TOOK STATION 1000 YDS ASTERN THE ENTERPRISE 0751 SHIP BEGAN MAKING HER APPROACH TO STBD SIDE OF USS ENTERPRISE 0752 SHIP IS ALONGSIDE USS ENTERPRISE 0757 SHOT LINES FWD, AFT, & AMIDSHIPS.

E.J. Gueguierre
 E.J. Gueguierre, LT, USN

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE RECEIVED FIRST FUEL HOSE. 0810 COMMENCED RECEIVING FUEL 0843 FUELING COMPLETED 0854 ALL LINES AND HOSES CLEAR MANEUVERING TO CLEAR STBD SIDE OF USS ENTERPRISE 0856 CLEAR OF ENTERPRISE^{15E} FORMATION C/S TO 010° 0857 SECURED THE REPLENISHMENT DETAIL MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO TAKE STATION 2000 YARDS ASTERN OF ENTERPRISE 0915 VISIBILITY DECREASED TO ONE MILE DUE TO FOG. 0938 FORMATION C/S TO 10 KTS 0940 ON STATION 1026 FORMATION C/S TO 180°

C.A. Prior
 C.A. Prior, LT, USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVENDATE FRIDAY 8 NOV. 1968
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 1212 FORMATION $\frac{1}{3}$ TO 10 KTS 1215 FORMATION
 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 005° 1234 SET LIFEGUARD DETAIL 1252 FORMATION $\frac{1}{3}$ TO
 13 KTS $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 356° 1325 FORMATION CHANGED COURSE TO 035° 1328
 FORMATION $\frac{1}{3}$ TO 15 KTS 1555 FORMATION $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 340°

T. W. Wyatt
 T. W. Wyatt, LT, USN

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 1629 FORMATION $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 16 $\frac{1}{3}$ TO 20 KTS
 1653 FORMATION $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 340° $\frac{1}{3}$ TO 10 KTS 1701 FORMATION $\frac{1}{3}$ TO 8 KTS.

N. H. Lockwood
 N. H. Lockwood, LTJG, USNR

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1902 FORMATION $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 326° 1922 MAIN
 CONTROL SHIFTED TO CRUISING SPEED COMBINATION.

E. J. Gueguierre
 E. J. Gueguierre, LT, U.S.N

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2030 MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT
 VARIOUS SPEEDS TO TAKE STATION ON THE PORT BEAM OF ENTERPRISE AT
 NINE MILES 2059 ON STATION. GUIDE BEARS 055° 2109 COMMENCED
 TRACKING EXERCISE MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS
 2225 COMPLETED EXERCISE MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS
 TO TAKE STATION ON THE PORT BEAM OF THE GUIDE AT FOUR MILES 2330 ON
 STATION. GUIDE BEARS 055°

C. A. Prior
 C. A. Prior, Lt., USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

P. W. Wenz con

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAUEN (DD727) ZONE DESCRIPTION +8U DATE SATURDAY 9 NOVEMBER 68
(Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM LOCAL OPERATIONS TO SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>37° 35.5'N</u> BY <u>2</u>		
λ <u>122° 53.5'W</u> BY <u>2</u>		

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>37° 41.5'N</u> BY <u>2</u>		
λ <u>122° 43.3'W</u> BY <u>2</u>		

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____ BY _____		
λ _____ BY _____		

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 STEAMING IN COMPANY WITH TASK GROUP 17.3 COMPOSED OF U.S.S. ENTERPRISE (CVAN 65) AND U.S.S. DEHAUEN (DD727) ENGAGED IN LOCAL OPERATIONS OUT OF SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMFIRSLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. THIS SHIP IS ON STATION ON PORT BEAM OF ENTERPRISE AT FOUR MILES. FORMATION COURSE 325° SPEED 8 KTS. SOPA AND OTC ARE CTG 17.3 IN ENTERPRISE IS GUIDE BEARING 035° AT 800 YDS. CONDITION OF READINGS FOUR AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKS ARE SET. SHIP DARKENED (EXCEPT FOR RUNNING LIGHTS, 0020 MANEUVERED OFF STATION AT VARIOUS COURSES IN SEARCH OF VISUAL CONTACT, VISIBILITY 1000 YDS. COMMENCED SOUNDING FOG SIGNALS AND STATIONED EXTRA LOOKOUTS, 0050 SECURED FOG SIGNALS, 0110 COMMENCED SOUNDING FOG SIGNALS. 0244 C/C (FORMATION) TO 060°, 03 TO 10 KTS.

T.W. Wyatt
 T.W. WYATT LT. USN

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0400 MANEUVERING AT VARIOUS COURSES AND SPEEDS TO TAKE STATION 2000 YDS ASTERN OF THE GUIDE. 0433 ON STATION, 04 TO 060°, 05 TO 8 KTS. 0435 FORMATION 04 TO 260°. 0543 FORMATION 04 TO 090°. 0655 FORMATION 04 TO 056.

Hanford N. Lockwood
 HANFORD N. LOCKWOOD JR. LTJG USN

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0655 FORMATION 04 TO 056° 0730 FORMATION 04 TO 270°T 0829 FORMATION 04 TO 090° 0910 FORMATION 04 TO 385° 0952 FORMATION 04 TO 245° 0955 TO 15 KTS 1002 FORMATION 04 TO 300° 0955 TO 10 KTS 1036 FORMATION 04 TO 120° 1038 DETACHED FROM CARRIER ENTERPRISE (CVAN-65), PROCEEDING INDEPENDENTLY 04 TO 120°T 0955 TO 20 KTS 1106 VISIBILITY REDUCED TO 2 MILES, COMMENCED SOUNDING FOG SIGNALS IN ACCORDANCE WITH INTERNATIONAL RULES OF THE ROAD 1146 SUPERHEAT SECURED 1148 ALL ENGINES STOP, DIW.

E.J. Gueterre
 E.J. GUETERRE LTJG USN

APPROVED: _____ EXAMINED: _____
 U. S. N. COMMANDING U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS De HAVEN DD 727

DATE Saturday 9 November 1965
 (Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

12-16 Underway as before. 1210 0/10 to 5KTS. 0/0 to 440°. 1219 Visibility reduced to 500 yards. Maneuvering on various courses and speeds standing in to San Francisco Bay during reduced visibility. 1526 Entered inland waters.

C.A. Prior
 C.A. Prior, LT, USN

16-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AND SPEEDS STANDING INTO SAN FRANCISCO BAY. 1642 PILOT MR. KRINGEL CAME ABOARD AND TOOK THE CONN. SET SPECIAL SEA & ANCHOR DETAIL. 1713 PASSED BUOY "A" OFF PORT BEAM. 1715 PASSED BUOY "B" OFF STARBOARD BEAM. VISIBILITY INCREASED TO 10 MILES. 1722 YTM 181 ON THE STARBOARD BOW. 1728 MOORED port side to pier 16, USNAVAL STATION TREASURE ISLAND, SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA. 1735 PILOT DEPARTED SHIP. 1737 YTM 181 DEPARTED. 1739 SECURED SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL

T.W. Wyatt
 T.W. WYATT LT, USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE

C.R. Taylor
 C. R. TAYLOR MMI

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

P. Werr U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS De Haven DD 727 ZONE DESCRIPTION +80 DATE Sunday 10 Nov 1968
 (Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM Treasure Island San Francisco TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED PORTSIDE TO BERTH 1 PIER 16 TREASURE ISLAND SAN FRANCISCO CALIF. WITH STANDARD DESTROYER MOORING LINKS DOUBLED. RECEIVING WATER AND PHONE SERVICES FROM THE PIER #2 BOILERS #1 GENERATOR ON THE LINE. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE VARIOUS UNITS OF THE U.S. FIRST FLEET. TUGS AND YARD CRAFT SOPA 15 COMWESTERN-SEA FRONTIER.

M. Viadero
 M. VIADERO RD' USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. MUSTERED CREW ON STATION; ABSENTEES LUDKER, D.C., 260 54 24, FN USN SINCE UA SINCE 2400 9 NOV 1968.

B.D. Vandevort
 B. D. VANDEVORT MM1 USN
~~B. D. VANDEVORT MM1 USN~~

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE.

W.E. Wood
 W. E. WOOD, LTJG, USNR

~~16-20~~ 12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE.

D.F. Fisher
 D. F. FISHER ENS, USNR

16-20 MOORED AS BEFORE.

B.D. Vandevort
 B. D. VANDEVORT MM1 USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE. 2031 EKRU BILLY G LT USNR, 648 791 REPORTED ON BOARD FOR TWO WEEKS TRAINING AFLOAT.

R.T. Craig
 R. T. CRAIG BT' USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

R. W. ...

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS De HAVEN DD 727 ZONE DESCRIPTION +8U DATE MONDAY 11 NOV 19 68
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM TREASURE ISLAND SAN FRANCISCO TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL	
2-ELECTRONIC	
3-VISUAL	
4-D. R.	

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED PORTSIDE TO PIER 16 TREASURE ISLAND SAN FRANCISCO CALIF WITH STANDARD DESTROYER MOORING LINES DOUBLED. RECEIVING WATER AND PHONE SERVICES FROM THE PIER. #2 BOILER AND #1 GENERATOR ARE ON THE LINE. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE VARIOUS UNITS OF THE U.S. FIRST FLEET, AND VARIOUS TUGS AND YARD CRAFT. SOPA IS COMWESTERN SEA FRONTIER

Um Stadlers
M. VIADERO RD' USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0745 MUSTERED ON STATION; ABSENTEES LOOKER D.C. AS PREVIOUSLY REPORTED AND CARLISLE E.R., SN 920-00-12 USN SINCE 0745 THIS DATE.

J.C. Neumeister 1C1 USN
F.C. NEUMEISTER 1C' USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE.

R.M. Payne
R.M. PAYNE, LT JG USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE.

R.W. Kirtley
R.W. KIRTLEY, LT JG USN

16-20 MOORED AS BEFORE.

H.E. Dick
H.E. DICK SFI USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE.

C.J. Bussey
C.J. BUSSEY MR' USN

EXAMINED

R.D. Werner U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN (DD 727) ZONE DESCRIPTION Z8U DATE Tuesday 12 NOV 19 68
 (Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM TREASURE ISLAND, SAN TO FRANCISCO, CALIF

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>37° 17' N</u>	BY <u>2 & 3</u>	
λ <u>123° 11.5' W</u>	BY <u>2 & 3</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>35° 28' N</u>	BY <u>1 & 2</u>	
λ <u>122° 41' W</u>	BY <u>1 & 2</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED PORTSIDE TO PIER 16, TREASURE ISLAND, SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, WITH STANDARD DESTROYER MOORING LINES DOUBLED. RECEIVING WATER AND TELEPHONE SERVICES FROM THE PIER. # 2 BOILER AND # 1 GENERATOR ON THE LINE. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE VARIOUS UNITS OF THE U.S. FIRST FLEET, VARIOUS TUGS AND YARD CRAFT. SOPA IS COMWEST-SEA FRONTIER

J. F. Borchick
 J.F. BORCHICK, CSI, USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0745 MUSTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS. CARLISLE, SN, AND LOOKER, DC, AS PREVIOUSLY NOTED

R. A. McChae
 R. A. MCCHAE, MM1, USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. COMMENCED ALL PREPARATIONS FOR GETTING UNDERWAY. 0803 SET MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE. 0830 STATIONED THE SPECIAL SEA DETAIL. 0845 COMPLETED ALL PREPARATIONS FOR GETTING UNDERWAY. DRAFT: FORWARD 13' 6", AFT 14' 4". 0908 UNDERWAY FOR SEA AS A UNIT OF TASK GROUP 17.3, IN COMPLIANCE WITH COMFIRSTFLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE 0859 INDICATED 999 RPM. 0944 PASSED MILE ROCK OFF PORT BEAM, 0945 PASSED INTO INTERNATIONAL WATERS 1003 PASSED CHANNEL BUOY #4 ABEAM TO STBD AT 0800 YDS. 1008 PASSED CHANNEL BUOY #2 ABEAM TO STBD. 1022 PASSED SAN FRANCISCO LIGHT SHIP OFF STBD BEAM. 1032 FORMATION COURSE IS 225° T. 1041 FORMATION C/C TO 230°. 1110 FORMATION C/C TO 208° T C/S TO 25 KTS. 1150 FORMATION C/C TO 173°

E. J. Guequierre
 E.J. GUEQUIERRE, LT, USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN (DD 787)DATE TUESDAY 12 Nov 19 68
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1250 FORMATION C/S TO 15 KTS. 1258 FORMATION C/C TO 000°. 1308 FORMATION C/S TO 8 KTS. 1310 FORMATION C/C TO 340°. 1552 FORMATION C/C TO 166°, FORMATION C/S TO 25 KTS.

C. A. Prior

C. A. PRIOR, LT., USN

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1730 FORMATION C/S TO 29 KTS.

T. W. Wyatt

T. W. WYATT, LT., USN

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1800 C/C TO 165°. 1845 CHANGED BASE COURSE TO 158°. 1929 CHANGED BASE COURSE TO 141°

Hanford N. Lockwood Jr.
HANFORD N. LOCKWOOD JR.,
LTJG USNR

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2225 FORMATION C/S TO 25 KTS

E. J. Guequierre
E. J. GUEQUIERRE, LT., USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

P. J. Wentz U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DeHaven (DD727) ZONE DESCRIPTION T 8 U DATE WEDNESDAY 13 NOV 1968
 (Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM Local Op Areas TO San Diego, Calif.

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>32° 26' N</u> BY <u>1,2</u>		
λ <u>118° 47' W</u> BY <u>1,2</u>		

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>32° 11' N</u> BY <u>1,2</u>		
λ <u>118° 34' W</u> BY <u>2</u>		

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>33° 10.5' N</u> BY <u>1,2,3</u>		
λ <u>118° 26' W</u> BY <u>1,2,3</u>		

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

08-04 STEAMING IN COMPANY WITH TG 17.3 COMPOSED OF USS ENTERPRISE (CVAN 65) AND THIS SHIP ENROUTE SOCIAL OPAREA FROM SAN FRANCISCO, CALIF IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMFIRSTFLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE ON BASE COURSE 141 AT 25 KTS. GUIDE IS USS ENTERPRISE. MANEUVERING TO TAKE STATION 2000 YDS ASTERN OF GUIDE. CONDITION OF READINESS ~~IS~~ AND MATERIAL CONDITION VOICE ARE SET. OTC AND SOPA ARE COMMANDING OFFICER, ENTERPRISE. 0302 FORMATION C/C TO 106° 0313 ON STATION.

C.A. Prior

C.A. PRIOR LT USN

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0900 SIGHTED SAN NICOLAS LIGHT BEARING 099 AT 29 MILES. 0510 LOST SAN NICOLAS LIGHT BEARING 130 AT 25 MILES. 0511 FORMATION C/C TO 113. MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS, ~~ABSENTEES:~~ ^{ABSENTEES:} ~~REPRESENTS:~~ ^{REPRESENTS:} ~~CARLISLE, SN and Hooker, D.C.~~ as previously noted

T.W. Wyatt

T.W. WYATT LT. USN

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0915 FORMATION C/C TO 135°, C/S TO 20 KTS. 0945 FORMATION C/C TO 310°, C/S TO 10 KTS. 1005 FORMATION C/S TO 8 KTS. 1038 FORMATION C/C TO 090° C/S TO 20 KTS. 1116 FORMATION C/S TO 15 KTS, C/C TO 315°. 1123 FORMATION C/S TO 8 KTS.

Harford N. Lockwood

HARFORD N. LOCKWOOD JR LTJG USN

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1208 FORMATION C/S TO 20 KTS 1210 FORMATION C/C TO 090° 1225 DROPPED BACK TO STATION 4000 YDS ASTERN OF ENTERPRISE WHILE SHE CONDUCTS BOMBING EXERCISE 1257 FORMATION C/S TO 8 KTS 1326 PROCEEDED TO TAKE STATION 090° RELATIVE TO GUIDE AT 2000 YDS 1344 ON STATION 1351 BLEW TUBES ON 2 & 3 BOILERS 1415 PROCEEDED TO TAKE STATION 4000 YDS ASTERN OF GUIDE 1439 ON STATION 1448 PROCEEDED TO TAKE STATION 090° RELATIVE TO GUIDE AT 2000 YDS 1502 FORMATION C/S TO 15 KTS 1507 FORMATION C/C TO 090° 1544 PROCEEDED TO TAKE STATION 2000 YDS ASTERN OF GUIDE 1546 FORMATION C/C TO 330° 1549 ON STATION

E.S. Guequierre

E.S. GUEQUIERRE LT USN

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 1634 HELD STEERING CASUALTY DRILL 1648 SECAM SECURED FROM STEERING CASUALTY DRILL 1707 FORMATION C/C TO 310° 1743 FORMATION C/S TO 5 KTS. 1745 SIGHTED WILSON CIVE

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS De Haven (DD727)

DATE Wednesday 13 Nov. 1968
 (Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

16-18 CONT' LIGHT BEARING 290° AT 17 MILES.

C.A. Prior
 C.A. PRIOR LT USN

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1848 SIGHTED SANTA CATALINA LIGHT AT 345, 13 MILES. 1950 FORMATION 90 TO 135. MANEUVERING AT VARIOUS COURSES AND SPEEDS TO TAKE STATION 270° RELATIVE FROM THE GUIDE AT 9 MILES.

T.W. Wyatt
 T.W. WYATT, LT USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2015 C/C TO 077° C/S TO 20 KTS. LOST SAN CLEMENTE WILSON COVE LIGHT BEARING 056° AT 22 MILES. 2037 C/C TO 135° C/S TO 8 KTS. ON STATION 9 MILES ON PORT BEAM OF ENTERPRISE. 2046 SIGHTED SANTA CATALINA JEWEL PT LIGHT BEARING 330° AT 6 MILES. 2057 SECURED THE LIFEGUARD DETAIL. LOST JEWEL LIGHT AT 328°, 10 MILES. 2058 C/C TO 135°, C/S TO 8 KTS. 2107 C/C TO 170°, C/S TO 12 KTS. 2115 C/C TO 130°, C/S TO 7 KTS. 2125 C/C TO 205° C/S TO 20 KTS, PROCEEDING TO STATION 2000 YDS ASTERN ENTERPRISE. LOST EAST END LIGHT AT 222°, 13.5 MILES. 2152 SIGHTED PYRAMID HEAD LIGHT AT 215°, 12 MILES. ON STATION. 2155 FORMATION C/C TO 090°. 2227 FORMATION C/C TO 105°. 2240 FORMATION C/C TO 195°. 2252 FORMATION C/C TO 205°. 2311 FORMATION C/C TO 015°. 2323 FORMATION C/C TO 060°. 2342 FORMATION C/C TO 150°.

Harford N. Lockwood Jr.
 HARFORD N. LOCKWOOD JR. LTJG USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

Blair U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS De Haven (DD727) ZONE DESCRIPTION +8U DATE Thursday 14 Nov 1968
 AT/PASSAGE FROM Op Areas, San Diego (Day) (Date) (Month)

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>33°08.3'N</u>	BY <u>3</u>	
λ <u>108°10.2'W</u>	BY <u>3</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>32°48.5'N</u>	BY <u>2,3</u>	
λ <u>117°55.6'W</u>	BY <u>2,3</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>33°12.6'N</u>	BY <u>2,3</u>	
λ <u>118°19.7'W</u>	BY <u>2,3</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

~~04-04~~ STEAMING IN COMPANY WITH USS ENTERPRISE (CVAN-65) OFF THE COAST OF CALIFORNIA IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMFIRST FLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. OTC AND SOPA ARE CTG 17.3 IN THE ENTERPRISE. DEHAVEN IS AT STATION ~~2000~~ 400 YDS ASTERN OF THE GUIDE. WE ARE STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AND SPEEDS. BOILERS ~~2 & 3~~ GENERATORS 1 & 2 ARE ON THE LINE. THE PLANT IS SPLIT AND THE SHIP IS DARKENED. MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE & CONDITION OF READINESS IV ARE IN EFFECT. ~~032~~ BLEW TUBES ON ~~2 & 3~~ BOILERS ~~035~~ MANEUVERING VARIOUS COURSES AND SPEEDS WHILE USS ENTERPRISE CHECKS GYRO ~~0224~~ PROCEEDED TO TAKE STATION ~~3000~~ 400 YDS ABEAM TO STBD OF GUIDE ~~0237~~ ON STATION MANEUVERING VARIOUS COURSES AND SPEEDS TO OPEN AND CLOSE ENTERPRISE ~~0312~~ PROCEEDED TO TAKE STATION ~~2000~~ 400 YDS ASTERN OF GUIDE ~~0327~~ ON STATION BASE COURSE 150° BASE SPEED 8 KTS ~~0235~~ LOST VISUAL CONTACT OF PYRAMID LIGHT BEARING 153° AT 12 MILES.

E. J. Guéguerre
 E. J. GUÉGUERRE LT USN

~~04-08~~ UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. ~~0420~~ FORMATION $\%$ TO 310° ~~0446~~ HELD STEERING CASUALTY DRILL ~~0458~~ SECURED FROM STEERING CASUALTY DRILL ~~0525~~ FORMATION $\%$ TO ~~000~~° ~~0548~~ FORMATION $\%$ TO 310° ~~0634~~ FORMATION $\%$ TO ~~305~~° ~~0600~~ SET THE REPLENISHMENT DETAIL. COMMENCED PREPARATIONS FOR REFUELING FROM ENTERPRISE. MANEUVERING TO TAKE STATION 500 YDS ASTERN OF ENTERPRISE. ~~0615~~ ON STATION, REPLENISHMENT COURSE 345°, SPEED 12 KTS. ~~0631~~ COMMENCED APPROACH, LT PRIOR AT THE CONN. ~~0633~~ ON STATION ALONGSIDE STBD SIDE OF ENTERPRISE. ~~0636~~ FIRST LINE OVER. ~~0644~~ RECEIVED FIRST FUEL HOSE. ~~0647~~ COMMENCED RECEIVING FUEL. ~~0723~~ FUELING COMPLETED. ~~0729~~ ALL LINES AND HOSES CLEAR. MANEUVERING TO CLEAR STBD SIDE OF ENTERPRISE. ~~0732~~ CLEAR OF ENTERPRISE. TAKING STATION ASTERN OF ENTERPRISE. SECURED THE REPLENISHMENT DETAIL. ~~0742~~ ON STATION. ~~0745~~ FORMATION $\%$ TO 190°. ~~074~~ ~~0759~~ FORMATION $\%$ TO ~~070~~°

C. A. Prior
 C. A. PRIOR LT USN

~~08-12~~ UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. ~~0818~~ FORMATION $\%$ TO 15 KTS, $\%$ TO 160°. ~~0827~~ FORMATION $\%$ TO 145. ~~0835~~ MUSTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS; ABSENTEE LOOKER, D.C., AND CARLISLE, E.R., AS PREVIOUSLY REPORTED. ~~0846~~ FORMATION $\%$ TO 325; $\%$ TO 12 KTS. PROCEEDING TO TAKE STATION 90° RELATIVE TO THE GUIDE AT ~~3000~~ YDS. ~~0906~~ ON STATION; GUIDE BEARS 235 AT ~~3000~~ YDS. ~~0931~~ $\%$ TO 18 KTS. ~~0943~~ FORMATION $\%$ TO 8 KTS, $\%$ TO 145. PROCEEDING TO TAKE STATION ~~2000~~ YDS ASTERN OF THE GUIDE. ~~0958~~ ON STATION; $\%$ TO 145, $\%$ TO 15 KTS. ~~1048~~ PROCEEDING TO TAKE STATION 090° RELATIVE

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAVEN (DD 727)

DATE THURSDAY 14 NOV. 19 68
 (Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

FROM THE GUIDE AT 3000 YDS. 1100 ON STATION; GUIDE BEARS 055 AT 3000 YDS. 1109 FORMATION 9/16 TO 350. PROCEEDING TO TAKE STATION 2000 YDS ASTERN OF THE GUIDE. 1120 ON STATION, 9/16 TO 350, 9/15 TO 25 KTS. 1125 FORMATION 9/16 TO 170. 1135 FORMATION 9/15 TO 20 KTS.

T.W. Wyatt
 T.W. WYATT, LT, USN

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1206 FORMATION C/S TO 15 KTS. 1214 C/C TO 020°, C/S TO 20 KTS PROCEEDING TO STATION 3000 ON STBD BEAM OF ENTERPRISE. FORMATION C/C TO 020°. 1217 C/C TO 074, C/S TO 025°. C/C TO 045° C/S TO 27 KTS PROCEEDING TO STATION. 1234 ON STATION, FORMATION C/S TO 25 KTS. 1237 FORMATION C/S TO 26 KTS. 1252 COMMENCED TAKING STATION 2000 YDS ASTERN THE CARRIER. 1257 ON STATION. 1300 FORMATION C/S TO 15 KTS. 1301 FORMATION C/C TO 220°. 1338 FORMATION C/C TO 020°. 1339 COMMENCED TAKING STATION 2000 YDS ON PORT BEAM OF CARRIER. 1340 ON STATION. 1343 FORMATION C/S TO 20 KTS. 1412 COMMENCED TAKING STATION 2000 YDS ASTERN CARRIER. 1414 FORMATION C/S TO 15 KTS. 1416 ON STATION. 1420 FORMATION C/C TO 220°. 1440 FORMATION C/S TO 17 KTS. 1505 FORMATION C/C TO 020°, C/S TO 20 KTS. COMMENCED TAKING STATION ON STBD BEAM OF ENTERPRISE. 1509 ON STATION. FORMATION C/S TO 17 KTS. 1536 GORSUCH, WILLIAM R., FN, BF27746, USN, SUFFERED 1ST AND 2ND DEGREE BURNS OF UPPER LEFT ARM DUE TO FALL AGAINST HOT WATER PIPE. INJURY NOT DUE TO HIS OWN MISCONDUCT. TREATMENT ADMINISTERED BY CHIEF HOSPITAL CORPSMAN. DISPOSITION: NO SCULLERY DUTY FOR ONE WEEK. 1555 FORMATION C/C TO 250°. COMMENCED TAKING STATION 2000 YDS ASTERN THE CARRIER.

Hanford H. Lockwood Jr.
 HANFORD H. LOCKWOOD JR. LTJG USN

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1600 ON STATION 2000 YDS ASTERN OF THE GUIDE 1624 C/C TO 280° (FORMATION) 1645 FORMATION C/C TO 105° 1657 OBSERVED SUNSET ON TIME 1725 FORMATION C/C TO 290° C/S TO 15 KTS 1734 SET LIGHTING MEASURE GREEN

E. J. Guéquierre
 E. J. GUEQUIERRE LTJG USN

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1825 SIGHTED SAN CLEMENTE AERO BEACON BEARING 265° RANGE 25 MILES 1912 SIGHTED SANTA CATALINA LIGHT BEARING 350° RANGE 14 MILES. 1930 FORMATION C/C TO 295°

C.A. Prior
 C.A. PRIOR, LT, USN

APPROVED: _____ EXAMINED: _____
 U. S. N. COMMANDING *Robert Wood* U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAUEN (DD727) ZONE DESCRIPTION +8U DATE THURSDAY 14 NOV 19 68
(Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA TO OPERATION AREA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2027 LOST EAST END LIGHT, SANTA CATALINA, BEARING 063.5 AT 9 MILES. SIGHTED WEST END LIGHT, SANTA CATALINA, BEARING 336.5 AT 15 MILES. 2028 FORMATION 1/5 TO 10 KTS. 2040 FORMATION 1/5 TO 230. 2105 LOST WEST END LIGHT, SANTA CATALINA, BEARING 013 AT 12 MILES. 2221 SIGHTED SAN NICHOLAS AERO BEACON AT 289.25 AT 25.5 MILES. 2254 FORMATION 1/5 TO 130. 2308 FORMATION 1/5 TO 8 KTS. 2310 LOST SAN NICHOLAS AERO BEACON BEARING 312.5 AT 24 MILES.

T. W. Whitt
 T. W. WHITT, LT, USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

R. W. Coe

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN DD 727 ZONE DESCRIPTION +8U DATE FRIDAY 15 NOVEMBER 19 68
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM SOUTHERN CALIF, OP AREA TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>33°02.2'N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
<u>117°56.2'W</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>33°07.3'N</u>	BY <u>2,3</u>	
<u>117°52.4'W</u>	BY <u>2,3</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>33°07'N</u>	BY <u>2+3</u>	
<u>118°03.8'W</u>	BY <u>2+3</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

0800-0900 STEAMING IN COMPANY WITH TASK GROUP 17.3 COMPOSED OF USS ENTERPRISE (CVAN-65) AND THIS SHIP IN THE SAN DIEGO OP AREA, IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMFIRSTFLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. THIS SHIP IS ON STATION 2000 YDS ASTERN OF THE GUIDE ENTERPRISE IS THE GUIDE. FORMATION COURSE IS 130°, SPEED 8 KTS. SOPA AND OTC ARE CTG 173 ON THE ENTERPRISE. CONDITION OF READINESS IV AND MATERIAL CONDITION YAKE ARE SET. SHIP IS DARKENED. 0111 COMMENCED TAKING STATION 180° FROM THE GUIDE AT 9 MILES. 0152 FORMATION 9/10 TO 090°. 9/10 TO 090°, 9/10 TO 8 KTS TO CONFORM WITH FORMATION COURSE AND SPEED. ON STATION. 0200 COMMENCED MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE CONDUCTING TRACKING DRILL. 0225 LOST AHEAD BEACON W/LIGHT AT 010, 27 MILES. 0300 COMMENCED TAKING STATION 2000 YDS ASTERN THE GUIDE. SIGHTED PYRAMID LIGHT AT 039°, 18 MILES. 0308 FORMATION 9/10 TO 100°. 9/10 TO 10 KTS. 0316 SIGHTED CHINA PT. LIGHT AT 026°, 10 MILES. 0324 ON STATION FORMATION 9/10 TO 090°, 9/10 TO 10 KTS. 0350 LOST CHINA PT. LIGHT AT 016° AT 10 MILES, LOST PYRAMID LIGHT BEARING 358° AT 9 MILES.

H. N. Lockwood
H. N. LOCKWOOD LT 56 USNR

0400-0800 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0400 FORMATION 9/10 TO 040°. 0430 SIGHTED CHINA LIGHT AT 346°, 8.5 MILES - SIGHTED PYRAMID LIGHT AT 321° AT 8.5 MILES. 0445 LOST CHINA LIGHT AT 329°, 8.5 MILES - LOST PYRAMID LIGHT AT 309°, 10 MILES. 0612 LOST STEERING CONTROL ON THE BRIDGE, SHIFTED CONTROL TO AFTER STEERING. 0649 REGAINED CONTROL OF THE HELM. 0745 MUSTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS - ABSENTEES: NONE. LOCKER, DAVID C. FN B605429 USN, VA SINCE 2400 9 NOV 1968 RETURNED TO U.S. NAVAL STATION LONG BEACH, AND CARLISLE, EDDIE R. SN 9200012, USN VA SINCE 0745 11 NOV 1968 RETURNED TO U.S. NAVAL STATION LONG BEACH, CALIF. 0750 STEERING CASUALTY, AFTER STEERING TOOK CONTROL.

E. S. Guequierre
E. S. GUEQUIERRE, LT USN

0800-1200 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0800 SECURED FROM STEERING CASUALTY DRILL. 0835 FORMATION 9/10 TO 090°. 0838 SET THE LIFEGUARD DETAIL. 0911 FORMATION 9/10 TO 280°. 1017 FORMATION 9/10 TO 110°. 1046 FORMATION 9/10 TO 210°. ENTERPRISE COMMENCED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 1100 FORMATION 9/10 TO 215°. 1130 FORMATION 9/10 TO 050°. 9/10 TO 15 KTS. 1132 SECURED LIFE GUARD DETAIL.

C. A. Prior
C. A. PRIOR, LT, USN

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS De HAVEN DD 727

DATE FRIDAY 15 NOVEMBER 19 68
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1232 FORMATION $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 185, $\frac{1}{3}$ TO 8 KTS 1235 FORMATION
 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 180° 1301 FORMATION $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 150° 1306 FORMATION $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 280°, $\frac{1}{3}$ TO 20 KTS
1354 FORMATION $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 220° 1416 FORMATION $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 260° 1430 FORMATION $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 295,
 $\frac{1}{3}$ TO 25 KTS 1441 FORMATION $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 085 PROCEEDING TO TAKE STATION 090° RELATIVE
FROM THE GUIDE AT 2000 YDS. 1443 ON STATION 1500 PROCEEDING TO TAKE STATION
2000 YDS ASTERN OF THE GUIDE 1518 ON STATION 1520 FORMATION $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 270°
1521 FORMATION $\frac{1}{3}$ TO 15 KTS 1555 FORMATION $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 070° PROCEEDING TO TAKE
STATION 2000 YDS ON STBD BEAM OF THE GUIDE.

W. Wyatt
W. WYATT LT, USN

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 1600 ON STATION 2000 YDS ON STBD BEAM OF GUIDE
1602 FORMATION $\frac{1}{3}$ TO 25 KTS. 1655 FORMATION $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 265°, $\frac{1}{3}$ TO 15 KTS
PROCEEDING TO STATION 2000 YDS ASTERN THE CARRIER. 1700 ON STATION 1740
FORMATION $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 088, $\frac{1}{3}$ TO 10 KTS.

H. N. Lockwood Jr
H. N. LOCKWOOD JR 2506 USNR

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1805 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 110°, $\frac{1}{3}$ TO 15 KTS 1813 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 180°
1816 $\frac{1}{3}$ TO 20 1823 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 270° 1825 $\frac{1}{3}$ TO 15 KTS 1855 SIGHTED AERO
BEACON LIGHT AT 260°. 1904 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 310 1930 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 145° $\frac{1}{3}$ TO 27 KTS

E. S. Guenier
E. S. GUENIER LT USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 2012 FORMATION $\frac{1}{3}$ TO 15 KTS 2016 FORMATION
 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 330° 2019 FORMATION $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 000° 2025 FORMATION $\frac{1}{3}$ TO 20 KTS 2059
FORMATION $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 280°, $\frac{1}{3}$ TO 25 KTS 2206 FORMATION $\frac{1}{3}$ TO 9 KTS ENTERPRISE
COMPLETED FLIGHT OPERATIONS 2215 FORMATION $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 230°

C. A. Pritz
C. A. PRITZ, LT, USN

EXAMINED:

P. W. ... U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAUEN (DD 727) ZONE DESCRIPTION +80 DATE SATURDAY 16 NOVEMBER 19 68
 (Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA TO OP AREA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>32° 24' N</u>	BY <u>1+3</u>	
<u>118° 38' W</u>	BY <u>1+3</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>32° 06' N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
<u>118° 24' W</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>32° 14' N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
<u>118° 23.9 W</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

08-04 STEAMING IN COMPANY WITH TASK GROUP 17.3 COMPOSED OF USS ENTERPRISE (CVAN-65) AND USS DEHAUEN (DD 727) IN THE SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA OPERATION AREA IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMFIRSTFLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. THIS SHIP IS ON STATION 2000 YDS ASTERN OF THE GUIDE, ENTERPRISE IS GUIDE, BEARING 230, BASE COURSE IS 230, BASE SPEED IS 8 KTS. SOPA AND OTC ARE CTG 17.3 IN ENTERPRISE, CONDITION OF READINESS IV AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE ARE SET, THE SHIP IS DARKENED. 0130 FORMATION % TO 150.

T.W. Wyatt
 T.W. WYATT LT, USN

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0416 FORMATION C/C TO 340, C/S TO 12 KTS. 0435 COMMENCED TAKING STATION 340, 3000 YDS FROM THE GUIDE. 0453 SET THE UNDERWAY REPLENISHMENT DETAIL. 0503 ON STATION. 0516 FORMATION C/C TO 160, BY TURN TOGETHER. SECURED THE REPLENISHMENT DETAIL. 0525 PROCEEDING TO STATION 1500 YDS ASTERN REPLENISHMENT GROUP. SET THE LIFE-GUARD DETAIL 0536 C/S TO 7 KTS 0545 LOST SAN CLEMENTE AEROD BEACON AT 048, 18 MILES, DUE TO DAYLIGHT. 0610 AT STATION 2000 YDS ASTERN REPLENISHMENT GROUP. 0622 COMMENCED MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEED TO STEER CLEAR OF USS. PASSUMPSIC (AO-107). PASSUMPSIC HAS HAD AN ENGINEERING CASUALTY. 0630 PASSUMPSIC'S CASUALTY CORRECTED. ENTERPRISE IS ALONGSIDE PASSUMPSIC. C/C TO 160 AT 12 KTS. SET THE REPLENISHMENT DETAIL. COMMENCED PREPARATIONS FOR REFUELING FROM USS PASSUMPSIC (AO-107). 0645 MANEUVERING TO TAKE STATION ASTERN PASSUMPSIC. 0654 ON STATION, REPLENISHMENT COURSE 160, SPEED 12 KTS. COMMENCED STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO REMAIN ASTERN OF REPLENISHMENT GROUP. REPLENISHMENT GROUP IS CHANGING COURSE. 0725 REPLENISHMENT COURSE IS 130, SPEED 12 KTS. COMMENCED APPROACH, MK. GUEQUEIRRE CONNING. 0730 ON STATION ALONGSIDE STBD SIDE OF PASSUMPSIC. 0731 FIRST LINE OVER. 0736 RECEIVED FIRST FUEL HOSE. 0741 COMMENCED RECEIVING FUEL.

Hankford N. Lockwood
 HANKFORD N. LOCKWOOD JR LTJG USN

08-12, UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0801. SECURED PUMPING FUEL. 0811. ALL LINES CLEAR FORE AND AFT. 0816. MANEUVERING AT VARIOUS COURSES AND SPEEDS TO CLEAR USS PASSUMPSIC (AO-107) AND TAKE STATION ASTERN USS ENTERPRISE (CVAN-65) AT 1000 YARDS. 0821, ON STATION. % TO 130. % TO 12 KTS. MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATION. ABSENTEES: NONE. 0917 % TO 180. 0952. % TO 350. 1035. % TO 140. % TO 20 KTS. 1120. % TO 320. % TO 15 KTS. 1127 C/S TO 10 KTS

E.J. Guequierre
 E.J. GUEQUIERRE LTJG USN

USS DE HAVEN (DD 727)

DATE SATURDAY 16 NOV 1968
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 1210 FORMATION C/L TO 135° C/S TO 20 KTS
 COMMENCED MANEUVERING TO TAKE STATION ON GUIDE'S STBD BEAM
 AT 2000 YDS. 1222 ON STATION, GUIDE BEARS 045° AT 2000 YDS 1245 COMMENCED
 MANEUVERING TO TAKE PLANE GUARD STATION 1255 ON STATION GUIDE
 BEARS 135° AT 2000 YDS. FORMATION C/L TO 330° C/S TO 15 KTS 1257
 FORMATION C/S TO 20 KTS. 1305 FORMATION C/L TO 15 KTS 1334 FORMATION C/L
 TO 325° 1350 FORMATION C/S TO 5 KTS C/L TO 320° 1444 FORMATION C/L TO
 300° C/S TO 19 KTS 1505 FORMATION C/L TO 130° C/S TO 25 KTS 1520 FORMATION
 C/L TO 280° C/S TO 5 KTS. 1550 FORMATION C/L TO 310° C/S TO 15 KTS

C.A. Prior
 C.A. PRIOR, LT, USN

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1550 FORMATION C/L TO 310°, C/S TO 15 KTS. 1627
 FORMATION C/L TO 130°. 1640 FORMATION C/L TO 280°, C/S TO 5 KTS. 1721 FORMATION
 C/S TO 10 KTS. 1723 FORMATION C/L TO 320°, C/S TO 15 KTS.

T.W. Whitt
 T.W. WHITT, LT, USN

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1803 FORMATION C/L TO 140°. 1813 FORMATION
 C/S TO 22 KTS. 1847 FORMATION C/L TO 320°, C/S TO 15 KTS. 1933 FORMATION
 C/L TO 140°. 1940 FORMATION C/S TO 22 KTS.

Hanford N. Lockwood Jr.
 HANFORD N. LOCKWOOD JR. LTJG USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2015 FORMATION C/S TO 15 KTS. 2017 FORMATION C/L TO 320°
 2022 SET THE LIFEGUARD DETAIL 2109 FORMATION C/L TO 160°, C/S TO 10 KTS. 2148 FORMATION C/S
 TO 15 KTS. 2152 FORMATION C/L TO 330° 2240 FORMATION C/S TO 7 KTS. 2244 RECEIVED WORD THAT
 THE HELO FROM CARRIER WAS MISSING. FORMATION C/L TO 160° 2247 WE ARE NOW SEARCHING FOR THE
 HELO.

E. J. Guerrero
 E. J. GUERRERO, USN

APPROVED: _____ EXAMINED: _____
 U. S. N. COMMANDING *R. M. ...* U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN DD 727 ZONE DESCRIPTION +8U DATE SUNDAY 17 NOVEMBER 19 68
 (Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA OP AREA TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800 L <u>32°13'N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
<u>118°23.5'W</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200 L <u>32°05'N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
<u>118°17'W</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000 L <u>32°17.5'N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
<u>118°22.0'W</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 STEAMING IN COMPANY WITH TASK GROUP 17.3 COMPOSED OF USS ENTERPRISE (CVAN-65) AND USS DE HAVEN (DD 727) IN THE SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA OPERATION AREA IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMFIRSTFLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. SOPA AND OTC IS CTG 17.3 IN ENTERPRISE. CONDITION OF READINESS III AND MATERIAL CONDITION YDKE ARE SET. MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS CONDUCTING A SEARCH FOR A MISSING HELD FROM THE ENTERPRISE SEARCH AREA IS 30 MILES SOUTH OF SAN CLEMENTE ISLAND. 0100 USS PRICHETT (DD 561) JOINED SEARCH OPERATIONS. 0120 DURING LOWERING OF MWD, OSHIRO, ROBERT J, B98-01-49, GMGSN, USN SUFFERED A 1/2" LACERATION OF THE NOSE. INJURY NOT DUE TO OWN MISCONDUCT OR TREATMENT ADMINISTERED BY THE MEDICAL DEPARTMENT REPRESENTATIVE. DISPOSITION TRANSFER TO USS ENTERPRISE FOR MEDICAL EXAMINATION. 0245 COMMANDING OFFICER, USS KITTY HAWK (CVA 63) ASSUMED TACTICAL COMMAND. 0309 COMMANDING OFFICER, USS ENTERPRISE (CVAN 65) ASSUMED TACTICAL COMMAND.

C.A. Prior
 C.A. PRIOR, LT, USN

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE

T.W. Wyatt
 T.W. WYATT, LT, USN

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE CONDUCTING SEARCH. 0815 MUSTERED CREW ON STATION: ABSENTEES NONE. 0819 HAVE TERMINATED SEARCH. MANEUVERING TO TAKE STATION 1000 YDS ASTERN ENTERPRISE. FORMATION COURSE IS 140° AT 12 KTS. 0906 ENTERPRISE HAS COMPLETED UNREP. COMMENCED MANEUVERING FROM STATION 1000 YDS ASTERN ENTERPRISE TO STATION 2000 YDS ASTERN ENTERPRISE. 0920 ON STATION. 0940 FORMATION C/C TO 330°, C/S TO 15 KTS. 1047 COMMENCED MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO INVESTIGATE DEBRIS IN WATER. 1104 FLIGHT QUARTERS SET, RECEIVED HELD # 87. RECEIVED CHAPLAIN LOUGHMAN, 667715, LT, USN. 1105 TRANSPORTED RINE, D.W., 706154, LTJG, USN. 1106 OSHIRO, R.J. B98-01-49 GMGSN, USN DEPARTED ON SHIP. 1143 PICKED UP DEBRIS. COMMENCED MANEUVERING TO STATION 2000 YDS ASTERN ENTERPRISE. 1148 ON STATION. FORMATION SPEED 19 KTS COURSE 540°.

Hanford N. Lockwood Jr
 HANFORD N. LOCKWOOD JR LTJG USN

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 1216 FORMATION C/S TO 17 KTS 1247 FORMATION C/S TO 165°, C/S TO 20 KTS 1325 FORMATION C/S TO 345°, C/S TO 15 KTS 1326 FORMATION C/S TO 340°, C/S TO 17 KTS 1344 FORMATION C/S TO 15 KTS 1345 FORMATION C/S TO 25 KTS 1346 FORMATION C/S TO 165° 1402 FORMATION C/S TO 15 KTS. 1407 FORMATION C/S TO 280°, C/S TO 5 KTS. 1419 SET FLIGHT QUARTERS 1428 SECURED FROM FLIGHT QUARTERS. 1440 FORMATION C/S TO 340° 1449 SET LIFE GUARD DETAIL 1524 SET FLIGHT QUARTERS 1530 SECURED FROM FLIGHT QUARTERS, C/S TO 145°, C/S TO 20 KTS (FORMATION) 1558 SECURED THE LIFE GUARD DETAIL.

E.J. Gueniere
 E.J. GUENIERE LT USN

APPROVED: _____ EXAMINED: _____

U. S. N. COMMANDING _____ U. S. N. NAVIGATOR _____

USS DeHAVEN DD 727DATE SUNDAY 17 NOVEMBER 1968
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1618 FORMATION $\%C$ TO 345° $\%S$ TO 15 KTS. 1718 FORMATION $\%C$ TO 160° $\%S$ TO 20 KTS. 1718 HELD STEERING CASUALTY DRILL. 1730 SECURED FROM DRILL. 1748 FORMATION $\%C$ TO 345° $\%S$ TO 15 KTS.

C.A. PRIOR, LT, USN.

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1805 FORMATION $\%C$ TO 330° , $\%S$ TO 15 KTS. 1815 FORMATION $\%C$ TO 320° . 1847 FORMATION $\%C$ TO 135° .

W. WYATT LT, USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2002 FORMATION $\%C$ TO 235° . 2145 SIGHTED PYRAMID LIGHT AT 015° , 21 MILES. 2205 FORMATION $\%C$ TO 195° . SIGHTED CHINA PT LIGHT AT 012° , 16 MILES. 2240 LOST CHINA PT LIGHT AT 023° 20 MILES. 2250 LOST PYRAMID PT LIGHT AT 026° , 23 MILES.

HANFORD N. LOCKWOOD JR. LTJG USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN (DD 727) ZONE DESCRIPTION +8U DATE MONDAY 18 NOVEMBER 1968
 (Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM _____ TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800 L <u>32°37.4'N</u> BY <u>2</u>		
λ <u>118°19'W</u> BY <u>2</u>		

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200 L <u>31°48.8'N</u> BY <u>2</u>		
λ <u>118°28.8'W</u> BY <u>2</u>		

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000 L <u>32°32.1'N</u> BY <u>2</u>		
λ <u>118°41.2'W</u> BY <u>2</u>		

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

~~04-08~~ 04-04. STEAMING IN COMPANY WITH TASK GROUP 178.5 COMPOSED OF USS ENTERPRISE (CVAN-65) AND THIS UNIT IN THE SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA OPERATION AREA IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMFIRTSFLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. THIS UNIT IS ON STATION 2000 YARDS ASTERN USS ENTERPRISE ON BASE COURSE OF 195° AND BASE SPEED OF 8 KTS. MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE AND CONDITION OF READINESS FOUR ARE SET. THE SHIP IS DARKENED WITH THE EXCEPTION OF RUNNING LIGHTS. 0301. C/C TO 040. C/S TO 7 KTS.

E. J. Guejterre, LT USN

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0500 HELD STEERING CASUALTY DRILL. 0508 HELD GYRO CASUALTY DRILL. STEERING 347° M. 0512 SECURED FROM STEERING CASUALTY DRILL 0515 SECURED FROM GYRO CASUALTY DRILL. 0631 HELD STEERING CASUALTY DRILL. 0636 SECURED FROM STEERING CASUALTY DRILL. 0652 FORMATION C/C 056° 9S TO 20 KTS 0730 FORMATION C/C TO 035° 0745 MUSTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS. ABSENTEES: NONE. 0749 FORMATION C/C TO 050°

C.A. Prior, LT USN

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0807 FORMATION C/C TO 080. 0811 FORMATION C/C TO 5 KTS. 0832 FORMATION C/C TO 17 KTS. 0839 FORMATION C/C TO 230. 0841 FORMATION C/C TO 10 KTS. 0905 FORMATION C/C TO 17 KTS. 0940 FORMATION C/C TO 180. 1145 FORMATION C/C TO 330.

T.W. Wyatt, LT, USN

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1210 FORMATION C/C TO 150°. 1214 SET FLIGHT QUARTERS, MANEUVERED TO RECEIVE HELD. 1215 TRANSFERS COMPLETE 1216 SECURED FROM FLIGHT QUARTERS. 1218 FORMATION C/S TO 20 KTS. COMMENCED MANEUVERING TO STATION 2000 YDS ON PORT BEAM OF ENTERPRISE. 1230 ON STATION. 1240 FORMATION C/C TO 330. C/S TO 5 KTS. 1248 FORMATION C/C TO 280°. 1309 ON STATION 152000 YDS ASTERN THE GUIDE. COMMENCED MANEUVERING TO STATION. 1326

APPROVED: _____ EXAMINED: _____
 U. S. N. COMMANDING U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DELAWARE (DD-721)

DATE MONDAY 18 NOVEMBER 1968
 (Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

FORMATION C/C TO 330°, C/S TO 15 KTS. 1329 ON STATION. 1335 FORMATION C/S TO 22 KTS. 1357 FORMATION C/C TO 150°, C/S TO 15 KTS. 1359 SET FLIGHT QUARTERS, COMMENCED MANEUVERING TO RECEIVE HELO. 1402 FORMATION C/S TO 20 KTS. 1407 RECEIVED OSHIRO, R. I, 13 980149, SN, USN, FROM HELO. SECURED FROM FLIGHT QUARTERS. COMMENCED MANEUVERING TO TAKE STATION 2000 YDS ASTERN GUIDE. 1412 FORMATION C/C TO 5 KTS. 1413 ON STATION. 1414 FORMATION C/C TO 280°. 1445 FORMATION C/S TO 15 KTS, C/C TO 330°. 1500 FORMATION C/S TO 20 KTS. 1507 FORMATION C/S TO 26 KTS. 1528 FORMATION C/S TO 15 KTS. 1531 FORMATION C/C TO 140°. 1537 FORMATION C/S TO 20 KTS. 1539 FORMATION C/S TO 25 KTS.

Hanford N. Lockwood Jr
 HANFORD N. LOCKWOOD JR LTJG USN

110-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1618 SET GENERAL QUARTERS FOR FIRE DRILL IN THE HELO HANGAR. 1620 FORMATION C/S TO 20 KTS. 1621 FORMATION C/C TO 325°. 1624 SECURED FROM GENERAL QUARTERS, SET THE LIFEGUARD DETAIL. 1656 FORMATION C/C TO 130°. 1753 FORMATION C/C TO 345°, C/S TO 15 KTS.

E. J. Guerin
 E. J. GUERIN LT USN

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1835 FORMATION C/C TO 150° C/S TO 5 KTS. 1902 FORMATION C/C TO 335° C/S TO 15 KTS. 1908 FORMATION C/S TO 20 KTS. 1920 U.S.S. PARACUTIN (AE 18) MADE ^{EN}REDEZVUS WITH THE FORMATION. 1945 FORMATION C/S TO 8 KTS.

C. A. Prior
 C. A. PRIOR LT USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2000 FORMATION C/S TO 12 KTS. 2003 FORMATION C/C TO 140°, ENTERPRISE IS ^{PROCEEDING} TO GO ALONGSIDE OF PARACUTIN. MANEUVERING AT VARIOUS COURSES AND SPEEDS TO TAKE LIFEGUARD STATION 1000 YDS ASTERN OF PARACUTIN AND ENTERPRISE, 2033 ON STATION; C/C TO 140°, C/S TO 12 KTS.

T. W. Wyatt
 T. W. WYATT LT, USN

APPROVED: _____ EXAMINED: _____
 U. S. N. COMMANDING *B. L. ...* U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN (DD-727) ZONE DESCRIPTION +8U DATE TUESDAY 19 NOVEMBER 1968
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM SOCAL OP AREA TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>32°25.3'W</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
Λ <u>118°36.9'N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>31°50'N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
Λ <u>118°36'W</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>32°02.2'N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
Λ <u>118°48.2'W</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 STEAMING IN COMPANY WITH TASK GROUP 178.5 COMPOSED OF USS ENTERPRISE (CVAN 65) AND THIS UNIT IN THE SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA OPERATION AREA, IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMFISTFLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. THE SHIP IS ON STATION 1000 YDS ASTERN ENTERPRISE, WHICH IS REPLENISHING FROM USS PARICUTIN (AE-18). BASE COURSE IS 140° AT 12 KTS. SOPA AND OTC ARE CTG 178.5 IN THE ENTERPRISE. CONDITION OF READINESS IT AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE ARE SET. SHIP IS DARKENED EXCEPT FOR RUNNING LIGHTS. 0001 C/C TO 320°, C/S TO 8 KTS. ENTERPRISE HAS COMPLETED REPLENISHING AND IS BREAKING AWAY. PROCEEDING TO STATION 2000 YDS ASTERN ENTERPRISE. 0010 ON STATION. 0050 FORMATION C/C TO 305°. 0143 FORMATION C/C TO 320°. 0205 THIS SHIP IS NOW PROCEEDING FOR INDEPENDENT STEAMING EXERCISES. C/C TO 250°. 0220 C/C TO 320°. 0250 C/C TO 150°. 0318 C/C TO 320°.

Hanford N. Lockwood Jr.
HANFORD N. LOCKWOOD JR LTJG USN

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0424 C/C TO 040°. C/S TO 20 KTS. 0444 C/C TO 320° C/S TO 8 KTS. MANEUVERING TO TAKE STATION 2000 YDS ASTERN OF USS ENTERPRISE. 0452 ON STATION. 0601 SET THE REPLENISHMENT DETAIL. 0622. THE SHIP IS MAKING HER APPROACH, COURSE 340°, SPEED 12 KTS. 0626 ON STATION ALONGSIDE ENTERPRISE 0628, SHOT LINE OVER FORWARD 0639 COMMENCED PUMPING FORE AND AFT. 0706. SECURED PUMPING 0716. ALL LINES CLEAR. C/C TO 345°. C/S TO 22 KTS 0719. SECURED THE REPLENISHMENT DETAIL. MANEUVERING TO TAKE STATION 2000 YARDS ASTERN ENTERPRISE. BASE COURSE 170° AND BASE SPEED 12 KTS. 0728. ON STATION.

C. J. Guignard
E. J. GUIGNARD LT USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS ~~45~~ DEHAVEN (DD 727)

DATE TUESDAY 19 NOV 1968
 (Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 0815 MUSTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS
 ABSENTEES: NONE 0834 HELD STEERING CASUALTY DRILL 0850 SECURED FROM
 DRILL 1030 FORMATION C/L TO 350. MANEUVERING TO TAKE STATION ON
 GUIDES STBD BEAM AT 3000 YDS. 1050 ON STATION GUIDE BEARS 200°
 RANGE 3000 YDS 1120 ~~GUIDE~~ FORMATION C/L TO 170 GUIDE BEARS 060 AT
 3000 YDS. 1145 MANEUVERING TO TAKE PLANE GUARD STATION. 1155
 FORMATION C/L TO 330° C/S TO 10 KTS. 1159 ON STATION 2000 YDS ASTERN
 OF GUIDE.

C.A. Prior
 C.A. PRIOR LT USN

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1257 FORMATION C/L TO 000, C/S TO 15 KTS.
 1332 WENT TO GENERAL QUARTERS FOR DRILL AND INSTRUCTION.
 1355 FORMATION C/S TO 8 KTS. 1450 FORMATION C/L TO 330, C/S TO 15 KTS.
 SECURED FROM GENERAL QUARTERS. 1530 FORMATION C/L TO 180.

T.W. Watt
 T.W. WATT, LT, USN

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1600 FORMATION C/L TO 300, C/S TO 15 KTS. 1604
 FORMATION C/S TO 8 KTS. 1637 FORMATION C/L TO 330°, C/S TO 15 KTS. 1642 FORMATION
 C/L TO 180°, C/S TO 8 KTS.

Hanford N. Lockwood Jr.
 HANFORD N. LOCKWOOD JR LTJG USN

18-20. UNDERWAY AS BEFORE

E.G. Guetterre
 E.G. GUETTERRE, LT USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2001 HELD STEERING CASUALTY DRILL.
 2028 SECURED FROM STEERING DRILL. 2108 FORMATION C/L TO 015. 2205
 HELD STEERING CASUALTY DRILL. 2215 SECURED FROM STEERING CASUALTY
 DRILL. 2218 HELD GYRO CASUALTY DRILL. 2225 SECURED FROM GYRO CASUALTY
 DRILL 2300 HELD GYRO CASUALTY DRILL 2303 HELD STEERING CASUALTY
 DRILL. 2310 SECURED FROM STEERING CASUALTY. 23 SECURED FROM GYRO CASUALTY
 2325 FORMATION C/L TO 050

C.A. Prior
 C.A. PRIOR LT USN

APPROVED: _____ EXAMINED: _____
 U. S. N. COMMANDING *PELLERIN* U.S.N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAUEN (DD727) ZONE DESCRIPTION +8U DATE WEDNESDAY 20 NOVEMBER 1968
 AT/PASSAGE FROM SOCAL OP AREA TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>32°25.2'N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
<u>118°33'W</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>32°41.8'N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
<u>118°13.1'W</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>32°58.5'N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
<u>118°06'W</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D.R.

REMARKS

08-09 STEAMING IN COMPANY WITH TASK GROUP 178.5 COMPOSED OF USS ENTERPRISE (CVAN-65) AND USS DEHAUEN (DD727) IN THE SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA OPERATION AREA IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMFIRSTFLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. THIS SHIP IS ON STATION 2000 YDS ASTERN OF ENTERPRISE. BASE COURSE IS 050; BASE SPEED IS 8 KTS. GUIDE IS ENTERPRISE BEARING 050 AT 2000 YDS. SOPA AND OTC ARE CTG 178.5 IN ENTERPRISE CONDITION OF READINESS IV AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE ARE SET. SHIP IS DARKENED EXCEPT FOR RUNNING LIGHTS. 0800 FORMATION % TO 015. 0800L FORMATION % TO 195. 0830 FORMATION % TO 015.

J.H. Wyatt
 J.W. WYATT LT, USN

09-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0435 FORMATION c/c TO 180°. 0543 FORMATION c/c TO 000°, c/s TO 12 KTS. 0607 FORMATION c/c TO 020°. 0721 FORMATION c/c TO 030°. 0741 FORMATION c/c TO 200°. 0745 MUSTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS. ADVENTURES: NONE. 0755 c/s TO 8 KTS.

Harford N. Lockwood
 HARFORD N. LOCKWOOD JR LTJG USN

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 1218 FORMATION % TO 330° 1225 FORMATION c/s TO 25 KTS 1246 FORMATION % TO 320° 1255 FORMATION % TO 20 KTS 1307 FORMATION % TO 110° 1332 EXERCISED THE CREW AT GENERAL QUARTERS. SET MATERIAL CONDITION ZEBRA. 1339 FORMATION % TO 1358 FORMATION % TO 310° c/s TO 25 KTS. 1405 FORMATION c/s TO 20 KTS. 1415 SET MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE. 1420 SECURED FROM GENERAL QUARTERS. 1431 FORMATION % TO 130° 1510 FORMATION % TO 15 KTS c/c TO 310° 1525 FORMATION c/s TO 5 KTS. 1530 FORMATION % TO 320° c/s TO 15 KTS. 1548 FORMATION % TO.

USS De Haven (DD727)DATE Wednesday 20 Nov. 1968
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

12-16 CONT' 140°

C.A. PRIOR LT USN

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1617 FORMATION C/S TO 130°. 1650 FORMATION C/S TO 320°; C/S TO 15 KTS. 1730 FORMATION C/S TO 135°, C/S TO 10 KTS.

T.W. WHITT, LT, USN

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1815 FORMATION C/S TO N KTS, C/S TO 315°. 1825 FORMATION C/S TO 345°. 1832 FORMATION C/S TO 355°. 1834 FORMATION C/S TO 010°. 1845 FORMATION C/S TO 035°. 1847 FORMATION C/S TO 20 KTS. 1850 FORMATION C/S TO 050°. 1853 FORMATION C/S TO 060°. 1902 FORMATION C/S TO 25 KTS. 1907 FORMATION C/S TO 240°, C/S TO N KTS. 1917 FORMATION C/S TO 270°, C/S TO 27 KTS. 1937 FORMATION C/S TO N KTS. 1940 FORMATION C/S TO 210°. 1955 FORMATION C/S TO 180°, C/S TO 5 KTS.

HARFORD N. LOCKWOOD JR LTJG USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2029 FORMATION C/S TO 25 KTS. 2037 FORMATION C/S TO 12 KTS. 2045 FORMATION C/S TO 195°. 2056 FORMATION C/S TO 210°. 2100 SECURED THE LIFEGUARD DETAIL. 2109 VISIBILITY DROPPED TO 100 YDS. 2115 FORMATION C/S TO 090°. 2116 FORMATION C/S TO 8 KTS. 2126 CRUISING COMBINATION SET ON BOILERS 1 & 3. 2205 VISIBILITY DROPPED TO ZERO. 2220 FOG LOOKOUTS SET ON FORE CASTLE. 2236 FORMATION C/S TO 000°. 2335 VISIBILITY INCREASED TO 1 MILE.

E.J. GUERTTERS, LT USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN (DD 727) ZONE DESCRIPTION T8 U DATE THURSDAY 21 NOV 19 68
 (Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM SOCAL OPAREA TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800 L <u>33° 07.2' N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
<u>118° 09' W</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200 L <u>33° 13' N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
<u>118° 29.3' W</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000 L <u>33° 33.1' N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
<u>120° 45.3' W</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

~~0800-0845~~ STEAMING IN COMPANY WITH TG 178.5 COMPOSED OF USS ENTERPRISE AND THIS UNIT IN SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA OPAREA IN ACCORDANCE WITH ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ CONFIDENTIAL ~~OR~~ QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE ON COURSE ~~080~~ AT 8 KTS. GUIDE IS ENTERPRISE THIS SHIP IS IN PLANE GUARD STATION 2000 YDS ASTERN OF GUIDE. SOPA AND OTC ARE CTG 178.5 IN ENTERPRISE. CONDITION OF READINESS ~~III~~ AND MATERIAL CONDITION ~~YOICE~~ ARE SET. ~~0825~~ MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES TO REMAIN IN STATION WHILE GUIDE SWING'S SHIP. ~~0847~~ ENTERPRISE COMPLETED SWINGING SHIP. BASE COURSE ~~080~~. ~~0829~~ HELD STEERING CASUALTY DRILL. ~~0838~~ SECURED FROM DRILL.

C.A. Prior

C. A. PRIOR LT USN

~~0845-0848~~ UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. ~~0847~~ FORMATION $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 180°. ~~08525~~ FORMATION $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 290°; $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 10 KTS. ~~08537~~ FORMATION $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 260°. ~~08547~~ FORMATION $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 290°. ~~08653~~ FORMATION $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 12 KTS. ~~08658~~ FORMATION $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 280°. ~~08745~~ MUSTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS; ABSENTEES: NONE.

T.W. Wyatt

T. W. WYATT, LT, USN

~~0812-0812~~ UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. ~~08926~~ FORMATION $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 090°, $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 5 KTS. ~~1047~~ FORMATION $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 270°. ~~1115~~ FORMATION $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 090°, $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 10 KTS. ~~1135~~ FORMATION $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 5 KTS. ~~1152~~ FORMATION $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 250°, $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 25 KTS. Set the Lifeguard Detail.

Hanford M. Lockwood Jr.

HANFORD M. LOCKWOOD JR LTJG USN

~~12-16~~ UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. ~~1215~~ $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 270°. ~~1230~~ $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 27 KTS. ~~1300~~ $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 280°. $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 20°. ~~1308~~ $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 090°. $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 27 KTS. ~~1345~~ $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 15 KTS. ~~1358~~ $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 250°. ~~1422~~ $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 090°. $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 22 KTS. ~~1445~~ $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 090°. $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 25 KTS. ~~1500~~ $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 15 KTS. $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 307°. ~~1504~~ $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 23 KTS. ~~1508~~ $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 15 KTS. $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 255°. ~~1515~~ $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 20 KTS. ~~1553~~ Secured the Lifeguard Detail.

E.J. Delguin

E. J. DELGUIN LT USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS De Haven (DD 727)

DATE Thursday ²¹~~22~~ Nov. 19 68
(Day) / (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1602 FORMATION 1/5 TO 23 KTS 1645
FORMATION 1/5 TO 25 KTS. 1648 FORMATION 1/6 TO 270°

C.A. Prior
C.A. PRIOR LT USN

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1830 FORMATION 1/6 TO 321.

T.W. Wyatt
T.W. WYATT, LT, USN

21-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE.

Hanford N. Lockwood Jr.
HANFORD N. LOCKWOOD JR LTJG USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

P. Verio LTJG U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAVEN (DD727) ZONE DESCRIPTION +8LL DATE FRIDAY 22 NOV 1968
 (Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA OPERATIONS AREA TO SAN FRANCISCO LIGHT SHIP

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>37° 22' N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>123° 11' W</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>37° 42.8' N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>122° 38.5' W</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>34° 38' N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>121° 30' W</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE OPERATING WITH CVA(N) 65, USS ENTERPRISE IN TG 178.5, IN THE SOCAL OP AREA IN TRANSIT TO THE NOCAL OP AREA UNDER AUTHORIZATION OF COMEASTFLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. CTC & SOPA ARE BOTH CTG 178.5 WHO IS ON BOARD THE FLAGSHIP ENTERPRISE. WE ARE PRESENTLY ON A BASE COURSE OF 321°T AND A SPEED OF 25 KTS, 2000 YDS ASTERN OF THE GUIDE. BOILERS 1 & 3 AND GENERATORS 1 & 2 ARE ON THE LINE WITH A SPLIT PLANT. THE SHIP IS DARKENED AND WE ARE IN CONDITION IV OF READINESS. YOKE IS SET THROUGHOUT THE SHIP. 0210 VISIBILITY HAS BEEN REDUCED TO 1/2 MILE DUE TO FOG. 0218 VISIBILITY REDUCED TO ZERO DUE TO FOG. 0305 FORMATION C/C TO 353°.

E. J. Guenzeppe
 E. J. GUENZEPPE LTJG USN

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0437 FORMATION C/C TO 20 KTS. 0625 SET THE REPLENISHMENT DETAIL COMMENCED PREPARATIONS FOR REFUELING FROM ENTERPRISE. 0645 MANEUVERING TO TAKE STATION 5000 YDS ASTERN OF ENTERPRISE. 0658 ON STATION, REPLENISHMENT COURSE 353°, SPEED 10 KTS. 0703 COMMENCED APPROACH. 0710 PRIOR AT THE CONN. 0705 ON STATION ALONGSIDE STBD SIDE OF ENTERPRISE. 0706 FIRST LINE OVER. 0714 RECEIVED FIRST FUEL HOSE. 0718 COMMENCED RECEIVING FUEL. 0744 FUELING COMPLETED. 0750 ALL LINES AND HOSES CLEAR. MANEUVERING TO CLEAR STBD SIDE OF ENTERPRISE. 0754 CLEAR OF ENTERPRISE. SECURED THE REPLENISHMENT DETAIL. MANEUVERING TO TAKE STATION 2000 YDS ASTERN OF ENTERPRISE.

C. A. Prior
 C. A. PRIOR, LT, USN

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0800 ON STATION. BASE COURSE 090, BASE SPEED 20 KTS. 0809 FORMATION C/C TO 045. 0855 FORMATION C/C TO 056. 0902 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATION; ABSENTEES: NONE. 0905 FORMATION C/C TO 15 KTS. 0913 FORMATION C/C TO 10 KTS. 0950 FORMATION C/C TO 090. 0957 FORMATION C/C TO 050. 1011 FORMATION C/C TO 100, C/C TO 15 KTS. 1016 FORMATION C/C TO 20 KTS. 1020 FORMATION C/C TO 185. 1053 FORMATION C/C TO 28 KTS. 1043 FORMATION C/C TO 10 KTS. 1048 FORMATION C/C TO 000. 1058 FORMATION C/C TO 15 KTS. 1141 DETACHED FROM ENTERPRISE AND PROCEEDING INDEPENDENTLY TO LONG BEACH, CALIF. C/C TO 175, C/C TO 20 KTS. 1142 C/C TO 15 KTS.

T. W. Watt
 T. W. WATT, LT, USN

USS DE HAVEN (DD-727)

DATE Friday 22 November 1968
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1200 C/C TO 200°. 1215 C/C TO 180°, C/S TO 20 KTS
1350 C/S TO 25 KTS, 1500 C/S TO 15 KTS, 1542 C/S TO 20 KTS, 1557 C/S TO 25 KTS.

Hanford N. Lockwood
HANFORD N. LOCKWOOD JR LTIG USN

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1619 C/C TO 145.

E. J. Gueguier
EJ. GUEGUEIR LT USN

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE.

C.A. Prior
C.A. PRIOR LT USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2305 C/C TO 090.

T.W. Wyatt
T.W. WYATT, LT, USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

P. Mertz USN

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN (DD-727) ZONE DESCRIPTION +8M DATE SATURDAY 23 NOVEMBER 1968
 (Day) (Date) (Month)
 * / PASSAGE FROM SAN FRANCISCO LIGHT SHIP TO LONG BEACH, CALIFORNIA.

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>33° 40' N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>118° 10.5' W</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>33° 40' N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>118° 10.5' W</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

0800-0845 STEAMING INDEPENDENTLY ENROUTE FROM SAN FRANCISCO LIGHT SHIP TO LONG BEACH, CALIFORNIA IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMFIRJFUT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. BASE COURSE IS 090°, SPEED 14 KTS SOPA AND OTC ARE CO DEHAVEN. CONDITION OF READINESS IV AND MATERIAL CONDITION YDKE ARE SET. 0925 SIGHTED 4 SECOND FLASHING WHITE LIGHT AT EAST PT. SANTA ANA, AT 345°, 17 MILES. 0940 SIGHTED SANTA CRUZ BODY LIGHT AT 337.5° AT 17 MILES. LOST EAST PT LIGHT AT 335°, 19 MILES. 0950 LOST SANTA CRUZ BODY LIGHT AT 335°, 18 MILES. 0950 TO 10 KTS.

Handford N. Lockwood
 HANDFORD N. LOCKWOOD TR LTJG USN

08-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0603 BLEW TUBES ON 2 & 3 BOILERS 0658 SECURED SUPERHEAT ON 2 & 3 BOILERS 0717 SHIFTED FROM CRUISING TO HP TURBINE 0723 SET THE NAVIGATIONAL DETAIL. 0732 INDICATED 999 RPM.

E. J. Boquerre
 E. J. BOQUERRE LT USN

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. VISABILITY IS ONE MILE. SOUNDING FDG SIGNALS MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE STANDING INTO LONG BEACH HARBOR.

L. A. Prior
 L. A. PRIOR LT USN

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1215 SET THE NAVIGATION DETAIL. 1222 SET THE SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. 1227 PASSED THE SEA BUOY ABEAM TO PORT. 1235 ~~PASTE PAST~~ PASSED WEST OUTER BREAKWATER LIGHT ABEAM TO PORT. 1252 PASSED BUOY "A" ABEAM TO PORT. 1256 PASSED INNER BREAKWATER LIGHT ABEAM TO PORT. 1301 PASSED BUOY "B" ABEAM TO STRD. 1313 MOORED. 1331 SECURED THE SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR ~~DETAIL~~. 1332 ALL LINES DOUBLED. MOORED AT US NAVAL STATION, LONG BEACH, CALIFORNIA, PIER 15 BERTH 2, USING STANDARD DESTROYER MOORING LINES DOUBLED. SHIPS OUTBOARD IN ORDER FROM THE PIER ARE USS MCKEAN (DD 784), USS BENNER (DD 807), USS LARSON (DD 838), AND DEHAVEN. SOPA IS COMMUN PAC.

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAVEN (DD727)

DATE SATURDAY 23 NOVEMBER 1968
 (Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

T. W. Wyatt
 T. W. WYATT, LT, USN

1600-1800 MOORED AS BEFORE, 1700 QUARTERDECK WAS INFORMED THAT THE BOW WAS RESTING ON THE BOTTOM AT PIER #10, 1735 SINGLED UP ALL LINES AND SLACKED OFF ON ALL LINES TO ALLOW SHIP TO MOVE BACK TO ALLOW FOR LOW TIDE

R. A. McGhee
 R. A. MCGHEE MM1 USN

1800-2000 MOORED AS BEFORE, 1805 SINGLED UP ALL LINES, AND MOORED PORT SIDE TO USS LARSON DD830, 1822 DOUBLED UP ALL LINES MOVED SHIP ASTERN APPROXIMATELY 10 FEET AND MOORED AS BEFORE

H. E. Dick
 H. E. DICK SF1 USN

2000-2400 Moored As Before

Fred C Neuneister
 Fred C Neuneister 1C1 USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

R. A. McGhee

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAVEN DD 727 ZONE DESCRIPTION +80 DATE Sun 24 Nov 68
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM LONG BEACH CALIF. TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED US NAVAL STATION LONG BEACH CALIFORNIA PIER 15 BERTH TWO STARBOARD SIDE TO USS LARSON (DD 830) IN A NEST OF FOUR WITH STANDARD DESTROYER LINES DOUBLED. SHIPS IN NEST FROM PIER ARE USS MCKEAN (DD 784), USS BENNER (DD 807), USS LARSON (DD 830) AND USS DEHAVEN (DD 727). WITH THE #2 BOILER AND #1 1/2 GENERATOR RECEIVING FRESH WATER AND TELEPHONE SERVICE FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDES VARIOUS SHIPS OF PACFLT, AND SERVICE CRAFTS. SOPA IS COM MINE PAC.

C. J. Bussey
CJ BUSSEY MRI, USN

0400-0800 MOORED AS BEFORE. ~~0845~~ MUSTER ON STATION. NO ABSENTEES

J. F. Borchick
J. F. BORCHICK CSI USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0845 Mustered the crew on station, Absentees None.

W. PARR, JR.
W. PARR, JR, ENS, USNR.

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE

J. W. Durel
J. W. DUREL ENS USNR

16-20 MOORED AS BEFORE

RA. METWIER
RA. METWIER RDI USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE

E. D. HORTINELA
E. D. HORTINELA, SR.

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

[Signature]

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAVEN (DD-727) ZONE DESCRIPTION +8U DATE MONDAY 25 NOVEMBER 19 68
 (Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM PIER #15 BERTH #2 TO LONG BEACH NAVAL STATION, CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

20-04 MOORED U.S. NAVAL STATION Long Beach California Pier #15 BIRTH TWO STARBOARD SIDE TO U.S.S. LARSON (DD830) IN AWEST OF FOUR WITH STANDARD DESTROYER LINES DOUBLED SHIPS IN WEEST FROM PIER ARE USS Mc KEAN (DD 784) USS BENNER (DD 807) USS LARSON (DD 830) AND USS DEHAVEN (DD 727) WITH #2 BOILER AND #1 FS GENERATOR RECEIVING FRESH WATER AND TELEPHONE SERVICE FROM THE PIER SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE VARIOUS SHIPS OF THE PACFLT AND SERVICE CRAFT SOPA IS COMM IN PAC

R. Reyes
 R. Reyes EMC USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE @ 0745 MUSTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS. ABSENTEES. NONE.

R. W. Seaberg, MM1
 R.W. SEABERG. MM1

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE

B. S. Wilson
 B.S. WILSON ENS USN.

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE 1200 RECEIVED YO TO PORT FOR REFUELING, HULL NUMBER YO 219 1540 MUSTERED ALL ^{PAL'S} APE AND RESTRICTED MEN, NONE ABSENT. 1907 SECURED REFUELING AND YO DEPARTED (LATE ENTRY).

Stephen M. Owen
 STEPHEN M. OWEN, ENS, USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAVEN (DD-727)

DATE MONDAY 25 NOVEMBER 1968
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

16-20 MOORED AS BEFORE 1816 HELD FIRE DRILL
1836 SECURED FIRE DRILL

Melson
I. NELSON, SKT, USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE.

H. D. Rowe
H. D. ROWE MMCS USN

PROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

R. Metzler U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAVEN (DD-727) ZONE DESCRIPTION 484 DATE TUESDAY 26 NOVEMBER 19 68
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM _____ TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO USS EVERETT F. LARSON (DD-830) WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES ^{DELETED} IN A NEST OF FOUR DESTROYERS. USS BENNER (DD-807) USS MCKEAN (DD-784) MOORED ENBOARD TO PIER 15, BERTH 2, LONG BEACH NAVAL STATION, LONG BEACH, CALIFORNIA. RECEIVING TELEPHONE AND FRESH WATER SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE VARIOUS SHIPS AND UNITS OF US FIRST FLEET. SOPA IS COM MINE PAC.

C.R. Taylor MM1
 C. R. TAYLOR MM1

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. MUSTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS, ABSENTS: NONE

T.B. Stringer
 T. J. STRINGER SML

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. MUSTERED CREW AT QUARTERS. ~~ABSENTS: NONE~~

D. F. Fisher
 D. F. FISHER ENS USNR

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE.

W. E. Wood
 W. E. WOOD, LTJG, USNR

16-20 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1610 LT: CAMERON, R. GRAY REPORTED ONBOARD FOR DUTY.

M. S. Hoff BMC
 M. S. HOFF. BMC USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE.

R. T. Conradi USN

APPROVED: _____ EXAMINED: _____
 U. S. N. COMMANDING POWER U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAVEN DD727 ZONE DESCRIPTION +8U DATE 27 NOVEMBER 19 68
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM _____ TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO USS EVERETT F. LARSON (DD830) IN ANEWEST OF FOUR DESTROYERS AT PIER 15 LONG BEACH NAVAL STATION, LONG BEACH, CALIFORNIA. STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED. USS MCKEAN (DD784) USS BENNER (DD807) USS EVERETT F. LARSON (DD830) MOORED INBOARD IN THAT ORDER RECEIVING TELEPHONE SERVICES AND FRESH WATER FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE VARIOUS UNITS OF THE U.S. FIRST FLEET, YARD AND SERVICE CRAFT. SOPA IS COMMUN PAK

S.O. Whitehead
E.O. WHITEHEAD MMI USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE 0745 MUSTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS ABSENTEES: NONE

H.E. Dick
H.E. DICK. SFI USN

0800-1200 MOORED AS BEFORE.

J.F. Borchick
J.F. BORCHICK CSI USN

12-16 Moored as before. 1310 Commenced loading ammunition. 1330 Completed loading ammunition; received 100 rounds 5 inch 38 cal. variable timed non-fragmenting projectiles.

ROY M. Payne
ROY M. PAYNE, LTJG, USN

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE

R.A. McHiee
R.A. MCHIEE MMI USN

18-20 moored as before

Jimmie M. Robinson
Jimmie M. Robinson, RTI, USN

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAVEN (DD-727) ZONE DESCRIPTION #8U DATE FRIDAY 29 NOV 19 68
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM PIER 15 U.S. NAVAL STATION TO LONG BEACH, CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO USS EVERETTE LARSON (DD-830) IN A NEST OF FOUR DESTROYERS AT PIER 15 U.S. NAVAL STATION, LONG BEACH, CALIFORNIA, WITH STANDARD DESTROYER MOORING LINES DOUBLED U.S.S. MCKEAN (DD-784) U.S.S. BENNER (DD-807) U.S.S. EVERETT E. LARSON (DD-830) MOORED INBOARD IN THAT ORDER RECEIVING TELEPHONE SERVICE FROM THE PIER NO. 1 $\frac{1}{2}$ GENERATOR AND NO. 2 BOILER FURNISHING STEAM AND POWER SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE VARIOUS UNITS OF THE U.S. FIRST FLEET AND YARD AND SERVICE CRAFT SOPA IS COM MIN PAC. AT 0330 WALKER, ROY E REPORTED BACK OFF LEAVE

L.D. DORRINGTON
L. D. DORRINGTON BTC USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE 0645 SHIP RECEIVED CALL FROM THE Long Beach Shore Patrol Headquarters informing that Lagace M/J B61-09-61 Taylor M/J B822351 Helgeson LC B602 E83 MATTHEW RE 794 4122 Killian R 9170944 WERE APPREHENDED FOR POSSESSION OF MARIJUANA 0945 Quarters for Master, following named men are absent Lagace M/J FN B61 09 61 Taylor M/J B822351 Helgeson LC B602 E83 MATTHEW RE M/J 794 4122 Killian R. 9170944 FN. since 0730 29 Nov. 1968.

L.D. DORRINGTON
L. D. DORRINGTON BTC USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE 0900 STERN BREASTED OUT 0945 CONCLUDED BREASTING OUT. 1115 PAL'S & RESTRICTED MEN MUSTERED; ALL PRESENT

Stephen M. Owen
STEPHEN M. OWEN, ENS, USN

12-16. Moored AS BEFORE.

B.S. Wilson
B. S. WILSON ENS USNR

1600-2000 MOORED AS BEFORE.

B.D. Vandevort
B. D. VANDEVORT MM1 USN

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS De Haven (DD 727)

DATE Friday 29 Nov 19 68
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE

CR Taylor MM1
C. R. TAYLOR MM1

EXAMINED:

R. W. Hertz COX

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE-HAVEN DD727 ZONE DESCRIPTION #2 DATE SATURDAY 30 NOV 19 68
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM PIER 15 US NAVAL STP TO LONG BEACH, CALIF

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO USS EVERETTE E LARSON DD 830 IN A NEST OF FOUR DESTROYERS AT PIER 15 US NAVAL STATION LONG BEACH, CALIF. WITH STANDARD DESTROYER MOORING LINES. SHIPS IN ORDER FROM THE PIER ARE USS MC KEAN DD 784 USS BENNING DD 807 USS EVERETTE E LARSON DD 830 AND USS DE-HAVEN DD 727. THE SHIP HAS #2 BOILER AND #1 GENERATOR ON THE LINE FURNISHING STEAM AND ELECTRICITY. RECEIVING TELEPHONE SERVICE FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE VARIOUS UNITS OF THE US FIRST FLEET AND YARD AND SERVICE CRAFT SOPA IS COM MIN PAC

T. J. Stringer
T. J. STRINGER SML

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE 0745 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATION. ABSENTEES: Lagace, M.J.; Taylor, M.J.; Holger son, L.C.; Mattson, R.E.; and Killion R. as previously noted.

T. Nelson
T. NELSON, JKC, USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE.

H. E. Wood
H. E. WOOD, LTJG, USNR

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE.

D. F. Fisher
D. F. FISHER ENS, USNR

16-20 MOORED AS BEFORE

E. O. Whitehead
E. O. WHITEHEAD MMI USN

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN (DD-727)

DATE SATURDAY 30 NOV. 1968
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE

RA Metivier
RA. METIVIER, RDI, USN

EXAMINED:

PLW 77

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR